Account Code

Account Title

Tilamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

1001
1006
1009
1011
1020
1030
1040

Report Total

Report Difference

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:58 AM

General Checking Account

Payroll Checking

NW RIDES ACCOUNT
Prop. Mgmt. Checking
LGIP - General Account
LGIP - Capital Reserve
Petty Cash

72,345.43
2,498.45
82,856.86
147,967.77
50,464.44
572,644.56
200.00

937,977.51

0.00

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH

937,877.51

Page! 1



| :98ed doueLIRA %9 103png (L LA/M Hodoy AOE Al NV SH:81:60 81/6/11 311

%00°0 (00°8¥8°LY) 00'8¥8°LY 000 000 000 916% pung JLS Wol 1ofsuely
200°0 (00°5£8°07) 00°5£8°0¢ 0070 000 0070 4137 SN "YoIng YA WOLf I3JSuBL]
%60°6S (00°000°6) 00°000°CT 00°000°¢1 000 000 116¥ punj [eIaUan) WO JJSuei],
%¥9°0¢ (8L°L0S"Y) 0070059 TTTO6°1 LYTFS vL'89¢ 016¥ swoouy dxg jeuonesad( asea]
%0001 (00°008°01) 00°000°81 00°00T°L 0070051 00°006°T 006¥ aWOoU] 9SBY']
2%00°0 (00°000°1) 00°000°1 00°0 £e¢8 000 17497 swoou] SUISIISAPY
%9L°LT (96°c€€°L1) 00°000°t¢C 701999 00°000C 8C°LYS'1 01SY awoou] 1sa10)u]
20001 (00°000°6) 00°000°01 00°000°1 £eees 00°0 (118%7% awodU] - S13SSY JO OfeS
%00°0 {00°000°'1) 00°000°T 000 £€°€8 00°0 00t¥ OWOOU] SNOIUB[[ISIA
%TT 8¢ (9L7L19) 0070001 ¥T 8¢ £ees vT T8¢ 00¢Y suoneradQ sng [eroadg
%0111 (00°668°88) 00°000°001 00°101°11 €CEEE'8 00 101°T1 sy 01¢€S - swelD
%97 6T (00°529°sS1) 00°000°02C 00°SLEFS £CEEE8T 00°SLEYY ovey (3 11£¢ - swuein
%00°0$ {00°008°€¢) 00°000°L9 00°008°€€ £€'¢86°C 00°05L°91 0€Ch ALS - swein
%00°0¢S (00°000°42) 00°000°8 00°000°+¢C 00000 00°000°C1 STy Uare Juo) euled VIOMN
%LE 9 (00'9¢0°¢61) 00°000°09¢ 00796991 00°000°0¢ 00796991  0TTh 11€S VId - siuein
%00°0 (00 TI190L) 00°T1H90L 000 L9°198°8S 0070 01zt sjuetsy [ende)
%00°0 (00°000°0€1) 00°000°0€1 000 00°0 000 SElY pun,j JIsueL] 9pImalels
%S1°€T (6L07€°69) 00°000°68 [2°6L9°61 £€°€80°L v16L9°61 0€IY X8 [[0IKB{ 911G NSURI], SSE]\
%0070 (00°000°612) 00°000°S1¢ 00°0 LY9I6L] 000 1487 ANUIANY Iaquul] S1e)S
%€9°6 (19 t¥1°9¢) 00°000°0% 6£°668°¢ XA 81°60%°1 OI1+ xe] Auodold siea g 1sed
%¥E0 (£6716°968) 00°000°006 LOL8OE 00°0 6S°S01°1 001+ xe[, Auadolg
2%8€°C¢ (STzsL'66S) 00°000°L88 SL'LYT'L8T L9916%CL LETOICIT  0T0% INUIATY 1OBIU0D)
%LS € (1z6Ts'erl) 00°000°69¢ 6LOLY'SIT 00°£80°T¢C $9°605°€T 000% sare
%000 (00°SE8°TEF'T)  00°SESTEYI 00°0 000 000 00S¢ [eirde) Suppiom
SA2INOSAY
%t Q0UBLIB A 123png [e10], [enoYy 128png poud [en1oy poLiad
Howﬁ:m ﬂmworﬁ Iea X jualny EU.E:U ua1In))

8107/1€/01 YSnoIyT, 810T/1/01 WoL]
1oday uy papnjou] suonjoesuel] pajsodup) - JUSWIELS [BIOURUI]
LS uoneliodsuea I, Ayuno)) joowejL,



7 :98e(d

20UBLIBA 29 328png (LLA/M Hoday qOg Alyuo

%SY' T 0T¥SSL 00°000°01 08°Sth'T £C°€E8 08°LY8 SLIS sasuadxy preog
%09°¢6 £€8'0¢8 00°000°¢1 LT691°C1 £€°€80°1 98°610°C 0L1S sasuadxg 20150
%(98°0) 00°18T°16 00°005°06 (00'18L) LYTPS'L 000 091¢ ddueInsu]
%¢£6°¢t 11°z81°CE 00°005°€€ 68°LIET €€°8SH°1 08’LTT 0¢1S SISUIDIT 29 SI3]
%S6°6C ¥9°L9T°9T 00°005°LE 9€ZET LI L9916°C 98°96T°9 SYIS WY sendwo)
%¥0'¥C 9¢'8LTT 00°000°¢ vy IcL 00°0S¢ <0l orls Ay wewdinby 20130
%91°9¢ 00°09Z°S 00°000°C1 00°0vL™9 00°000°1 00°0 0zI¢ suondrosqng 7 san(g

%18 1¢ 0S'LEY'ET 00°000°0¢ 05°29€%9 L9°999°1 0$'Z8¢€°¢ €01¢ Sutuueld
%00°06 00°00¢ 00°000°S 007005V L991¥ 00°00S"Y C0I1¢ OUBUAUIBIA 21ISq3 M
%T6'1C LLLIS 6] 00°000°ST €TTYYS £€7€80°C 000 101¢ poddng eapensiuupy
%S9°LE 01°8L5°9¢ 00°0SL°06 06 LI VE 0$°L89°9 05°169°9 001¢ SOJIAIOS [EUOISS101d
%0070 (c1'gon) 000 €1°801 000 S1'0 090¢ asuedx SNOSUR[[IISIA]

SAOIAIOS PUE S[BLIOIRIA

%61°CE LTPLIOLE'L 00°0€5°020°C £8°5LE°0S9 91°6L£°891 €E°00T°0¥1 SIIIAISS [oUUOSIA] [BIO],
%L6'8L 18°0€L°Y 00°005°TC 61°69L°L1 00°6.8°1 000 £s0s su] uoresuadwo)) S1oxI0M

26T ST 06'81L°SSY 00°000°019 01 18Z°¥S1 £2°€€8°0¢ 18 LSLCE 0508 asuadxy [joied
%L1YT SI'68C°6 00°000°69 S801LSI LY9IFS S6°L01Y 0v0¢s souRULIEIA :[[01hed
%CLLE LL0OS96ES 00°00$°998 €T 6v8°9TE £€'80T°TL £9°€S6°0L 0€£0¢ S10ALI(] ([[0IKe
%EL'ST ¥¥00Z°€6 00°005°¢T1 95°66T°CE £€'85Y01 T6°1L09 0zo¢ yoredsi(] :[joikeq
%ST1IE 01'¥85°LTT 00°0S0°T €€ 06'S9¥°€01 0S'L8SLT T0°60€°€T o1os uonensIUIPY :[[01fed

SOOIAIRS [QUUOSIOG
%65 €1 (6T°116°8¥87%) 00°0EV119°S [L°8ISTOL S9°SLS ST 8V v6EEEY §92In0SaY [€10],
%00°001 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 000 000 L6y V.LOMN Woly Iogsuer],
%E¢ QouBLIB A 193png [e10], [enoY 193png pouag [eMOY poLdg
198png [e10L Ieg & juaLn)) 9Ly sliebiiig}

WV S#:81:60 81/6/11 -1

8107/1€/01 YSnody L, 10¢/1/01 wol]
uoday uf papnjouy suoioesuel [ paysodu) - JUSWAIRIS [RIOUBUL]
LS uonepiodsurea ], A)uno)) Joowe[|LL,



€ 1986 souBLIEA 29 198png ALA/M Hody Od Alyiuoy NV SPi81:60 81/6/11 2¥6d
%0001 00'000°6 00°000°01 0070001 000 00°0 0616 OAIRSIY S[OIYI A 03 I9jsuel],

%81Y 00°€89°89 00°¢89°1L 00°000°¢ 000 000 0cl6 puny [eIoUaL) 01 J9Jsuel],

slajsuel]
2%00°0¢ 00°9LE6 00°CsI'61 00°9LS°6 00°00¢ 00'88L‘Y sjuowAe ] [e10adg [e10],
2%00°0¢ 00'9.5°6 00'csret 009LS°6 00°00¢ 00°88LY 00¢C¢ spuatdioay 0y syuswied JLS
sjuawAed [eoadg

%79°0¢ PLCI0C0L 00°LIT910°1 9T’ I01'T1¢E 90°81T°C8 £9°869°C8 SIVIAISS pPUE STBLIIBIA [B10],
%Py Sl 8¢t 007005 8198¢ £€°80C 0LTL Ires qurepy Anjioe,f suoneiadQ
%I19'v9 81°8¢S°¢ 00°000°01 781919 £eees 6L°6V1°T ores Ireday % ey Aasdoig

%000 00°000°T 0000071 00°0 £€'e8 00°0 0€es §33 :2sBIT X3
%081 LS'86£°0T 00°000°€C er109Y £€°€80°C ¥ S01°1 00€S sasuadxy FupeiadQ Auadolg

%000 00°000°¢¢ 00°000°S€ 00°0 L9916 000 06¢s Juo) SunersdQ [eRUID
%¢ESLT 76°698°01 00°000°S1 80°0€1°Y 00°0€T'1 65°00T°1 €8¢¢ HUIRIA J21US7) I0}ISIA 79 JISURI],
%991 00°006't 00°00+°8 00°005°¢ 00°00L 00°00%°1 08¢¢ 98BI IAUI) IOUSIA 79 HISUBI],
%LTES $0901°1 00°L9€°T 96°09T°1 STL61 00°0 0LCS pung uopeaIddy I0qe AW

%00°0 (00°000°1) 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°1 §9¢Cs uorjepodsuel [, paseyoing
%99°9T 00°001°1 00°005°1 00°00% 00°¢T1 007001 09¢s a8e1sod

%000 00°005°1 00°005°1 00°0 00°¢T1 00°0 194Y SIsaunjo A
%EE'8¢E 0L°12€°091 00°000°09C 0£'8L9°66 99°999°1¢ £6°119°6T S 748 sasuadxy jan,{
%0L°€E 88°699°L11 00'00S°LLI Z1°0£8'6S 99°16LY1 6L°T89°L1 ovee asuadxy J21Yya A
%I18'8¢ 61'601°1¢ 00°00Sv€ [8°06€°¢1 00°6.8°C TT08Y°E 0Tce Bururel] % [ABI]
%09°¢¢ L9'806°¢€1 00°009°1C £E169°L €E8SL I ISVLY L (UF4Y esuadxy suoydala

%LE 61 L8°869°8¢ 00°000°8¥ cl'10t'6 00°000°F oV ¥8I1°1 061¢ Sunoyrey
%00°1+ 00688 0070051 00°S19 00°6TI 00°0C¢ G8I¢S UOHBLSIUNUPY [0409[Y 2% Fnui(g
%S1°LY PE9I1191 00'005°0€ 99°€8€° 1 LY T¥S'C 00'915°1 081¢ sasuadxy [euoreladQ

%E€ J0UBLIB A 193png [e10]. [enoy 198png polrag [enjoy poLad
1e8png @101 Iea A usuny)) JusIIN) slicliiiig)

8107/1€/01 YSNOIYL, 810Z/1/01 wosf

110day] uy pspnjouyf suonoesuel] pajsoduf) - JUSWSILIS [BIOURUI]
LYSI uonepIodsue.l ], Juno)) yoouwe|[i],

=



{ :98eg aoueLep % 198png (LA/M woday qOg Alyruop
%CT'81 T6'88V°L8SY 00°0€F°119°¢ 80°1+6°€20°1 €5086°CEE 98 VTLWPT
%65 € 10°€0T°066 00'160°LZ0°T 66'L88°9¢ ££°€80°C8 06'LEOLI
%¥6’1 ClLS6°LE6 00°000°0£6 88°T¥0°81 £CE80°LL 000
%000 00°000°SY 00°000°S¥ 000 £LECe’e 000
%000 000009 00°000°9 000 00°00¢ 000
%8¢ 61t (8€69°C1) 00°000°S 8E 691 LI L991Y 000
%000 00°000°S€8 00°000°¢€8 000 ££°¢85°69 000
%LVl 05°9Z¥'8¢ 00°000°6¢ 0C€LS 0008T°¢ 000
%Ilt6l1 68'SYT8L 00°'160°L6 [1°S8°81 00°000°C 06°LEO'LL
%¥SSS 89°CCI°El 00°165°6T TECEV 9l 000 e SEr 9l
%E1'CTE 12°060°S 00°00S°L 6L°60V°C 000 86209
%000 00°000°S1 0000061 00°0 000ST°1 000
%00°0 00°000°S¥ 00°000°st 000 00°0SLE 000
%01 00'0ZSTIS'] 00°0TS"8TS°1 0000091 000 000
%000 00°L80°018 00°L80°018 000 000 000
%0070 00°0SLvT9 00°0SL¥T9 000 000 000
%00°001 000 00'000°C I 00°000°C1 000 000
A QOUBLIEA 193png g0 [eny 138png poliad [eMOY poLsd
128png 10, hi:2) @licYiiilg) uaLIND) usLINy)

8102/1€/01 YSnoIyT 8107/1/01 Wor]
1oday] uj pepnjouy suonoesues ] pajsodup) - JUSWISIE)S [BIOURUL]

1181 uonepiodsue.a ], AJuno)) JOOWE[[LL

0v09
1209
0209
0009
0sES

8€EC
§Ces
0zces
oreg

0816
SLI6
0916

NV S¥-81-60 81/6/11 91

sasuadxq [e10],
AepnQ ende)) [e10],
saseyoind rende)) jejo],

sI9)Jays/23eusig doig sng
juiod uone[n3ueil] (8D [N
apeiddn 1eindwo)
uonIppy/uswade]day sng
uoneaouay 2 Jreday] Juipjing

saseyoind [eyde)

201AIRS 192(] [BI0L

DIAIRS 192 dILO
asuadxq ue0T AN
1Sa121U] :9SBYT X9 ]
[ediourq :9s897 X3[]

201AI9S 199(1

AepnQ feude)
SIgJsuel] [e10]

red pun, Suipuy parerdoiddeun
amirpuadxy 21nin, 10 9A15Y
pund VLOMN O3 Jojsuel],



[ :28eg souelLiep % 198png . LA/M Hoday qOI AlYIuow
%009 00°00L°Y 00°000°S 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢
%%¥S6 YLOVI'S 00000°6 9T'658 00°0 ¥0°90¢
%ITL] LELESIL 00°000°0C e9TVYE 00°0 YI'OLY‘T
%000 00°005°T 00°005°C 00°0 00°0 000
%re 0l PLSYYEL 00°000°C1 9T 18S°1 00°0 0v6C
%000 00°00¥°T 00°00¥C 000 000 000
%00°0 00°0Te0l 00°02€°01 00°0 00°0 000
%00°0 0000Lp1 00°00Lb1 00°0 00°0 000
%68°1T 9S VL8l 00°00%°T 14874 00°0 T00¢€
%00°0 00°001°C 00°001°C 0070 000 000
%861 05 €SL81 00°000°¢T 0S'9%T9 000 000
%CE61 8TPPY8EE 00°000°0TY TLSSI'IS 0070 TLO1S°8E
%69°¢8 867681 00°000°0€ ¢0’LO1°ST 00°0 €L°LTE0T
%00°0 00'$L5°01 00°SLS 01 00°0 00°0 000
%LL Y] 0€'9LE°€TE 00°STh6LE 0L'8%0°9S 00°0 66C81°81
%Ly 1E (€0'8LL°TIYTD) 00°000°1LT°¢ L6'1TT6T0°1 000 €19V ELT
%0070 (00°000'¢) 00°000°S 000 000 000
%06°9T (£0°8LL9ET D) 00°000°090°¢ L6'1TT°ET8 0070 ELOVTELT
%00°001 000 00°000°902 00°000°90¢ 000 00°0
9% €€ QUBLIB A 198png [e10], [enOYy 198png polag [BN10Y polIad
128png [e10], Ieo & uauny) UL JUa.LIND)

8102/1€/01 YSNOIYL, 8107/1/01 WwoL]
INNODIV S4dId MN - 60

woday uf pspnjouy suoroesuel] paisodu() - JUSWA)L)S [BIOUBUL]

JoLnsI(q uoneriodsues ], Ajuno)) Yoowe[[L],

09¢¢
0Tes
01ze
08I1¢
0LIS
091¢
0sI¢e
S 489
ovie
ozIs
001¢

0508
1v0¢
oros

00y
920y
scoy

NV £2:81:60 81/6/11 21
a8e1s0d
Suturel] ® [oABIL
asuadxd suoydao |,
sasuadxg [euoneradQ
sasuadxd 20130
QouBINSUJ
SASUIDIT 79 S99,
WY Iommduro)
A wawdinbg 20130
suonduasqng 79 san(g
S9OIAIRS [BUOISSAJOI]
S901AIIS PUR S[ELISIBIA
S9OIAIIS [QUUOSIO] [RIO],
asuadxq [[0ikeq
19211pUuJ ([j01ARd
UOTIRIISIUIPY ([[0IAB]
S901AIIG [QUUOSIS
sasuadxyg

$22IN0SNY [B10 ],
SWOOU] SNOJUR[JIISTIA

ANUIATY YMN
dmuers MmN
SA0INOSAY



7 28ed

ouBLIRA 79 13pug qLA/M Moday dOd Alyuon

%56'8C 9EFEOVTET 00°000°1LT°€ ¥9°696°9%6 000 TE9LS VLY
%8S°C6 69°S05°L1 00°000°9€2 1E€¥61°81C 000 000
%8576 69°60S°L1 00°0009€T 1EV61°81T 000 000
%CE 06 €9'L96 00°000°01 CE€TE06 000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°90T 00°000°90C 000 000
%0¢°L1 ¥0°8E591 00°000°0C 96°19¥°¢ 000 00°0
SSLYT 6€189°L96°1 00°000°€19°C 19°G1€°LY9 000 09°590°9¢1
%lTSI 80°€9L 00006 6'9¢1 000 SOEL
%9991 00000 007008y 00°008 000 00°00%
%CL'8L I7'€T0°L1 0000008 659L6°C9 000 £5VrSST6t
%1909 08 1TL L1 00°000°st 0T8LTLT 000 Y8 SOV 1
%98°TC 61°189°7€8°1 00°088°SLET 18°861°¢¥S 000 9L198°18
9%€€ Q0UBLIBA 103png [e10], [eROY 193png porog B9y poLad
108png [e101 Ieg X JUoLIN) LNy s

8107/1€/01 USNOIYL 8107/1/01 WOl
LNNODIV SHATY MN - 60

Hoday uf pepnyou] suorjoesuer] peysodun - JUSWAIRIS [BISURUL]

LS uoneyiodsuea ] \)uno)) yoowei],

0€09
09
0209

00€s
182¢
L9TS
99¢¢
€9ts

NV £7:81:60 81/6/11 @1ed

sasuadxH [e10],
Kepng rende) w10,
saseyoIng ende)) [ejo].
surysiuin,f 29130
JUSLUISIAU] SUB[0DH]
apeiddp sandwo)
saseyoind [euden
KenQ eude)
SIDIAIIS PUR S[BLISIEIA [B10 ]
sasuadxy Sunelad( Auedoiq
U 9OYIO
ISINQUIIY 9FBI[1JA J9IUN[OA
RWIsINqUINY 93891 JOGUISIA
uonepodsuel] paseyoing



Tillamook County Transportation District

Document Document Transaction
Number Date Amount

13868 10/1/2018 212.55
13869 10/1/2018 204.96
13870 10/1/2018 57.77
13871 10/1/2018 122.29
13872 10/1/2018 82.84
13873 10/1/2018 128.62
13874 10/1/2018 74.19
13875 10/3/2018 8,499.80
13876 10/3/2018 5,389.03
13877 10/5/2018 212.12
13878 10/5/2018 215.82
13879 10/5/2018 900.00
13880 10/5/2018 700.00
13881 10/5/2018 5,482.23
13882 10/5/2018 176.08
13883 10/5/2018 705.64
13884 10/5/2018 3,000.00
13885 10/5/2018 1,554.00
13886 10/5/2018 4,845.00
13887 10/5/2018 82.84
13888 10/5/2018 500.00
13889 10/5/2018 3,888.00
13890 10/5/2018 100.00
13891 10/5/2018 900.00
13892 10/5/2018 220.56
13892 10/5/2018 25.44
13892 10/5/2018 178.97
13892 10/5/2018 22.80
13893 10/5/2018 80.00
13894 10/5/2018 1,085.37
13895 10/5/2018 4,125.00
13896 10/5/2018 21,912.36
13897 10/5/2018 735.00
13898 10/5/2018 41.35
13898 10/5/2018 30.28
13899 10/5/2018 2,958.26
13900 10/5/2018 49.95
13901 10/5/2018 274.56
13902 10/5/2018 300.00
13903 10/9/2018 200.00
13903 10/9/2018 440.00
13904 10/9/2018 290.00
13905 10/9/2018 59.50
13906 10/9/2018 723.50
13907 10/9/2018 9.95
13907 10/9/2018 240.36
13907 10/9/2018 9.95
13908 10/9/2018 1,107.45
13909 10/9/2018 53.98
13909 10/9/2018 169.99
13910 10/9/2018 1,233.80
13910 10/9/2018 634.63
13911 10/9/2018 59.13
13912 10/9/2018 49.95

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:19 AM

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Payee Transaction Description
BRENT OLSON MILEAGE BUS 28

CHRIS MOTLEY MILEAGE 09/17-09/28/2018
DAVID WHEELER MILEAGE SALEM

HELEN MERCADQO-ROMERO
KATHLEEN SCHWABE
ROBERT SOUTHWICK
TABATHA WELCH

DICK'S AUTO SALES
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
ALSCO - Portland Linen
BRENT OLSON

Care Inc.

City Of Tillamook

Columbia Pacific Economic
CENTURYLINK

Fred Meyer Customer Charges
GenXsys Solutions, LLC

INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS
JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC
KATHLEEN SCHWABE
KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Marie Mills Center, Inc

North Coast Lawn

NATHAN LEVIN

Office Depot Credit Plan

Office Depot Credit Plan

Office Depot Credit Plan

Office Depot Credit Plan

Oregon State Police

PETROCARD INC.

SDAO

Sheldon Qil Distributors
Tillamook County Fair

Tillamook PUD

Tillamook PUD

CARDMEMBER SERVICE

VANIR BROADBAND, INC.
VERIZON
VFW-KILCHIS-TILLAMOOK BAY POST
24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE

24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE
Burden's Muffler & Towing
CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC.
Carquest Auto Parts
FleetPride, Inc.

FleetPride, Inc.

FleetPride, Inc.

Marie Mills Center, Inc
DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
NORTHSIDE FORD
NORTHSIDE FORD
Rosenberg Builders Supply
Tillamook Motor Co.

TRAVEL/TRAINING/PARKING PDX
SALEM MILEAGE

MILEAGE SALEM

MEALS AND CAB IN TEXAS, TRAIN
VAN 105 engine

SERVER

MATT SERVICE

MILEAGE PICK UP 105 & SALEM
INTERVIEW

STF PAYMENT

TRANSIT CENTER LEASE
NWOTA ADMINISTRATION
TELEPHONE

CARD CHARGES

COMPUTER SUPPORT

LEGAL

LEGAL

MILEAGE 70X

TCTD TRANSIT SCHEDULE BROCH
STF PAYMENT Q6 2017-2019
LAWN MAINTENANCE

70X LEASE PAYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
BACKGROUND CHECKS

FUEL

MEMBERSHIP DUES

FUEL

COUNTY FAIR/PASSES/PARKING
LARGE BUS BARN

SMALL BUS BARN

SEPTEMBER CARD CHARGES
INTERNET

AUG 27- SEP 26 TABLET DATA
MARKETING ADVERTISING

BUS 27 SCAN CODES & PERFORM
REGEN

BUS 301 REPLACE RADIATOR
TOWING

DEF

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
INVENTORY

INVENTORY

INVENTORY

janitorial at transit center
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
TOOLS/SHOP

BUS 34 EMISSIONS REPAIR

BUS 28 BRAKE & HEATER REPAIR
SHOP SUPPLIES

VAN 106 PM SERVICE

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

13912 10/9/2018 1,895.22 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 31 A/C REPAIR & REAR BRAK
REPAIR

13912 10/9/2018 90.25 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 105 DIAGNOSE ENGING REP/

13912 10/9/2018 49,95 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 107 PM SERVICE

13913 10/9/2018 41.35 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13913 10/9/2018 (41.35)  Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

13914 10/9/2018 216.69 Western Bus Sales BUS 30 ELECTRICAL REPAIR

13914 10/9/2018 66.01 Western Bus Sales INVENTORY

13915 10/17/2018 1,050.00 NW BOOMER & SENIOR NEWS NWOTA ADVERTISING

13916 10/18/2018 100.00 JUDY RIGGS CORRECTION

13916 10/18/2018 (100.00)  JUDY RIGGS 05172018 BOARD MEETING

13917 10/18/2018 320.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. BIO MED

13918 10/18/2018 102.48 CHRIS MOTLEY MILEAGE

13918 10/18/2018 102.48 CHRIS MOTLEY MILEAGE

13919 10/18/2018 240.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE OFFICE AND BUS CLEANING

13920 10/18/2018 325.14 CLAYTON NORRBOM MILEAGE & TRAINING MEALS

13921 10/18/2018 19.40 Coast Printing & Stationery CERTIFICATES

13922 10/18/2018 850.00 CoastCom, Inc. TCTD & NWR PHONE

13923 10/18/2018 119.01 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

13924 10/18/2018 50.03 Dish DISH

13925 10/18/2018 293.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

13925 10/18/2018 3,000.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC NOVEMBER COMPUTER SUPPORT

13925 10/18/2018 3,003.86 GenXsys Solutions, LLC LAPTOPS HELEN AND BRENT

13926 10/18/2018 82.84 KATHLEEN SCHWABE MILEAGE

13927 10/18/2018 275.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM ADVERTISING

13928 10/18/2018 3,382.50 NELSON NYGAARD PLANNING

13929 10/18/2018 8.00 NEW AGE CAR WASH VEHICLE WASH

13930 10/18/2018 86.95 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13930 10/18/2018 27.39 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

13930 10/18/2018 13.77 Office Depot Credit Plan CASH DRAWER

13931 10/18/2018 33.00 OR DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES DRIVING RECORD CHECKS

13932 10/18/2018 148.00 Oregon State Police BACKGROUND CHECKS

13933 10/18/2018 1,337.59 PETROCARD INC. FUEL

13934 10/18/2018 300.22 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE

13935 10/18/2018 95.00 RICHARD DIETZ CDL

13936 10/18/2018 126.26 ROBERT SOUTHWICK MILEAGE

13937 10/18/2018 138.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC ADVERTISING

13938 10/25/2018 800.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE OFFICE & BUS CLEANING

13939 10/25/2018 400.60 COUNTRY MEDIA ADVERTISING & BOARD NOTICES

13940 10/25/2018 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat 10182018 MEETING

13941 10/25/2018 1,596.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS legal

13942 10/25/2018 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS 10182018 MEETING

13943 10/25/2018 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN 10182018 MEETING

13944 10/25/2018 95.00 JOHN MAGNANO cdl

13945 10/25/2018 50.00 JUDY RIGGS 10182018 MEETING

13946 10/25/2018 91.56 KATHLEEN SCHWABE MILEAGE

13947 10/25/2018 50.00 MARTY HOLM 10182018 MEETING

13948 10/25/2018 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON 10182018 MEETING

13949 10/25/2018 50.00 MERRIANNE HOFFMAN 10182018 MEETING

13950 10/25/2018 2.33 Office Depot Credit Plan helen-business card holder

13950 10/25/2018 239.30 Office Depot Credit Plan paper, mailing supplies

13950 10/25/2018 47.66 Office Depot Credit Plan helen-files

13950 10/25/2018 37.21 Office Depot Credit Plan helen - files

13950 10/25/2018 29.99 Office Depot Credit Plan helen - laptop case

13950 10/25/2018 8.11 Office Depot Credit Plan employee recognition

13950 10/25/2018 35.69 Office Depot Credit Plan brent - laptop case

13951 10/25/2018 63.13 ROBERT SOUTHWICK MILEAGE

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:19 AM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
13952 10/25/2018 90.96 TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOP CLEANING SUPPLIES

13953 10/25/2018 42.28 Tillamook PUD ELECTRIC LARGE BUS BARN
13953 10/25/2018 30.42 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN ELECTRIC
13954 10/25/2018 144.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC LOT ATTENDANT AD

13955 10/25/2018 4,500.00 TRILLIUM SOLUTIONS, INC. NWOTA WEBSITE MAINT.
Report Total 101,808.15

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:19 AM Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroli Checking
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

101218-01 10/12/2018  DANIELL F. AMAYA
101218-02 10/12/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
101218-03 10/12/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
101218-04 10/12/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
101218-05 10/12/2018  TERRA L. BUCHANAN
101218-06 10/12/2018  JOHN P. CLINE
101218-07 10/12/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
101218-08 10/12/2018  RICHARD A. DIETZ
101218-09 10/12/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
101218-10 10/12/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
101218-11 10/12/2018  JAMES N. JETT
101218-12 10/12/2018  ROBERT R. KENNEY
101218-13 10/12/2018  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
101218-14 10/12/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANO
101218-15 10/12/2018  HELEN I. MERCADO-ROMERO
101218-16 10/12/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
101218-17 10/12/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
101218-18 10/12/2018  SARAH J. NORRBOM
101218-19 10/12/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
101218-20 10/12/2018  PAUL J. NORTON
101218-21 10/12/2018  BRENT K. OLSON
101218-22 10/12/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
101218-23 10/12/2018  GARY R. PETERSON
101218-24 10/12/2018  DOUGLAS W. PILANT
101218-25 10/12/2018  RONALD G. PIMENTEL
101218-26 10/12/2018  LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.
101218-27 10/12/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER
101218-28 10/12/2018  STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
101218-29 10/12/2018  ERIN L. RYAN

101218-30 10/12/2018  ROBERT W. RYAN
101218-31 10/12/2018  STEVE H. SCHWABE
101218-32 10/12/2018  KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
101218-33 10/12/2018  ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
101218-34 10/12/2018  MARK A. STRICKER
101218-35 10/12/2018  MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
101218-36 10/12/2018  TABATHA R. WELCH
101218-37 10/12/2018  DAVID T. WHEELER
101218-38 10/12/2018  CLYDE C. ZELLER
102618-01 10/26/2018  DANIELL F. AMAYA
102618-02 10/26/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
102618-03 10/26/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
102618-04 10/26/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
102618-05 10/26/2018  TERRA L. BUCHANAN
102618-06 10/26/2018  JOHN P. CLINE
102618-07 10/26/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
102618-08 10/26/2018  RICHARD A. DIETZ
102618-09 10/26/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
102618-10 10/26/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
102618-11 10/26/2018  JAMES N. JETT
102618-12 10/26/2018  ROBERT R. KENNEY
102618-13 10/26/2018  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
102618-14 10/26/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANO
102618-15 10/26/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
102618-16 10/26/2018  HELEN I. MERCADO-ROMERO
102618-17 10/26/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
102618-18 10/26/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
102618-19 10/26/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:26 AM Page: 1



Document Document
Number Date
102618-20 10/26/2018
102618-21 10/26/2018
102618-22 10/26/2018
102618-23 10/26/2018
102618-24 10/26/2018
102618-25 10/26/2018
102618-26 10/26/2018
102618-27 10/26/2018
102618-28 10/26/2018
102618-29 10/26/2018
102618-30 10/26/2018
102618-31 10/26/2018
102618-32 10/26/2018
102618-33 10/26/2018
102618-34 10/26/2018
102618-35 10/26/2018
102618-36 10/26/2018
102618-37 10/26/2018
102618-38 10/26/2018
102618-39 10/26/2018
5336 10/1/2018
5341 10/5/2018
5342 10/12/2018
5343 10/12/2018
5344 10/12/2018
5345 10/12/2018
5346 10/12/2018
5347 10/12/2018
5348 10/12/2018
5349 10/12/2018
5350 10/12/2018
5351 10/12/2018
5352 10/12/2018
5353 10/12/2018
5354 10/12/2018
5355 10/17/2018
5356 10/17/2018
5357 10/26/2018
5358 10/26/2018
5359 10/26/2018
5360 10/26/2018
5361 10/26/2018
5362 10/26/2018
5363 10/26/2018
5364 10/26/2018
5365 10/26/2018
5366 10/26/2018
5367 10/26/2018
5368 10/26/2018
5369 10/25/2018
5370 10/30/2018
5371 10/30/2018
5387 10/31/2018

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:26 AM

Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Payee

PAUL J. NORTON
BRENT K. OLSON
JAMES M. PALMER
GARY R. PETERSON
DOUGLAS W. PILANT
RONALD G. PIMENTEL
LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.
VERNON L. RESSLER
STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL
ERIN L. RYAN

ROBERT W. RYAN
STEVE H. SCHWABE
KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
MARK A. STRICKER
MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
TABATHA R. WELCH
DAVID T. WHEELER
CLYDE C. ZELLER
ROBERT W. RYAN
SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

DONALD M. ANDERSON
ALFRED BARRAGAN
JERRY D. BOND
CATHRYN L. BOND
JAMES P. BROWN
Stephanie R. Fox
JULIENE J. HOOTER
ERIK C. PETERSON
PEGGY PETERSON

RICK A. ROGERS
LEONARD W. STITT
UNITED FINANCE

HRA VEBA TRUST

HRA VEBA TRUST
OREGON DEPART OF REV
oTC

DONALD M. ANDERSON
ALFRED BARRAGAN
JERRY D. BOND
CATHRYN L. BOND
JAMES P. BROWN
Stephanie R. Fox
JULIENE J. HOOTER
ERIK C. PETERSON
PEGGY PETERSON

RICK A. ROGERS

Roger Saucedo
LEONARD W. STITT
REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

UNITED FINANCE

ATU LOCAL #757
PACIFIC SOURCE

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

4140 10/5/2018 300.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
4141 10/5/2018 254.49 City Of Tillamook

4142 10/5/2018 388.00 North Coast Lawn

4143 10/5/2018 16,435.32 Oregon Department of Transport
4144 10/5/2018 1,246.98 Tillamook PUD

4145 10/5/2018 158.75 CITY SANITARY SERVICE

4146 10/9/2018 413.04 Marie Mills Center, Inc

4147 10/18/2018 310.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
4148 10/18/2018 400.00 Hitllsboro's Finest Pressure
4149 10/25/2018 600.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
4150 10/25/2018 338.75 Clark's Plumbing

4151 10/25/2018 1,309.46 Tillamook PUD

Report Total 22,154.79

Date: 11/9/18 09:12:41 AM

Transaction Description

OFFICE CLEANING

WATER & SEWER

LAWN MAINTENANCE

OTIB LOAN PAYMENT 10/01/2018
3600 3RD ST & LOAN PAYMNET
GARBAGE

janitorial at 3rd st

OFFICE AND BUS CLEANING
CLEAN GUTTERS

OFFICE & BUS CLEANING
PLUMBING - BATHROOMS
ELECTRIC & LOAN

Page: 1

(N



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

1216 10/2/2018 921.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER
1217 10/2/2018 7,494.20 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1217 10/2/2018 5,934.97 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
1218 10/2/2018 620.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
1219 10/2/2018 52,373.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1220 10/2/2018 20,110.98 WAPATO SHORES

1220 10/2/2018 13,475.22 WAPATO SHORES

1221 10/2/2018 41,138.24 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST.
1222 10/5/2018 135.32 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
1223 10/5/2018 84.39 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1224 10/9/2018 620.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
1224 10/9/2018 (620.00)  SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
1225 10/10/2018 17.00 AIMEE CONNORS

1226 10/10/2018 67.00 AMANDA FINEL

1226 10/10/2018 (67.00)  AMANDA FINEL

1227 10/10/2018 (160.50)  AMY SCHROEDER

1227 10/10/2018 160.50 AMY SCHROEDER

1228 10/10/2018 377.00 ANDREW ERICKSON

1228 10/10/2018 (377.00) ANDREW ERICKSON

1229 10/10/2018 (42.00)  ANGELA SALISBURY

1229 10/10/2018 42.00 ANGELA SALISBURY

1230 10/10/2018 27.50 APRIL FEREBEE

1230 10/10/2018 (27.50)  APRIL FEREBEE

1231 10/10/2018 (15.00)  APRIL TUNNELL

1231 10/10/2018 15.00 APRIL TUNNELL

1232 10/10/2018 40.00 ASPEN KNIGHT

1232 10/10/2018 (40.00)  ASPEN KNIGHT

1233 10/10/2018 (18.00) BARBARA ARELLANO

1233 10/10/2018 18.00 BARBARA ARELLANO

1234 10/10/2018 13.50 BRANDON FIELDS

1234 10/10/2018 (13.50) BRANDON FIELDS

1235 10/10/2018 (14.00) BRENDA WALLIS

1235 10/10/2018 14.00 BRENDA WALLIS

1236 10/10/2018 14.00 BYRON GRAY

1237 10/10/2018 12.00 CARA CLARK

1238 10/10/2018 21.50 CAROL MAXHIMER

1239 10/10/2018 109.00 CASSANDRA ROMAN

1240 10/10/2018 20.50 CHERYL KINSER

1241 10/10/2018 102.00 CHERYL PETERSON

1242 10/10/2018 38.00 CHESNEY MAHLBERG

1243 10/10/2018 15.00 CHRISTINA BARTEL

1244 10/10/2018 29.00 CHRISTINA SMITH

1245 10/10/2018 173.50 CHRISTOPHER STINEMAN
1246 10/10/2018 19.00 CODY DUDLEY

1247 10/10/2018 43.50 CODY WINNINGHAM

1248 10/10/2018 90.00 COLIN NELLIGAN

1249 10/10/2018 41.50 COLLEEN YOUNG

1250 10/10/2018 33.00 CYNTHIA MAKER

1251 10/10/2018 13.00 DARON PATTON

1252 10/10/2018 234.00 DAVID BRIEN

1253 10/10/2018 15.50 DAVID MAES

1254 10/10/2018 61.00 DELBERT PIRTLE

1255 10/10/2018 78.00 DOLORES HOLLAND

1256 10/10/2018 27.50 DUWAYNE TRULSON

1257 10/10/2018 14.50 EMERALD FINNELL

1258 10/10/2018 14.50 ERICCA DAVIS

1259 10/10/2018 108.25 GAYLE KIRKPATRICK

Date: 11/9/18 09:17:01 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction Description

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

NWR

nwr payroll

CARD CHARGES
SEPTEMBER CARD CHARGES
NWR

NWR

client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb
client mileage reimb

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1260 10/10/2018 21.00 JAMES ROBERTS client mileage reimb
1261 10/10/2018 182.00 JAMIE KENT client mileage reimb
1262 10/10/2018 30.00 JANET LESOLLEN client mileage reimb
1263 10/10/2018 46.50 JASON RICKERD client mileage reimb
1264 10/10/2018 16.00 JENNIFER ECKHARDT client mileage reimb
1265 10/10/2018 66.00 JENNIFER MOTSINGER client mileage reimb
1266 10/10/2018 44.00 JENNIFER RITTER client mileage reimb
1267 10/10/2018 40.00 JENNIFER RUSTAND client mileage reimb
1268 10/10/2018 37.00 JENNIFER STRIMPLE client mileage reimb
1269 10/10/2018 30.00 JENNIFER STRADFORD ELLIS client mileage reimb
1270 10/10/2018 43.00 JOANN JONES client mileage reimb
1271 10/10/2018 19.50 JODIANN BRUEHL client mileage reimb
1272 10/10/2018 85.00 JOHNATHON DOTTER client mileage reimb
1273 10/10/2018 504.00 JULIE CHAPMAN client mileage reimb
1274 10/10/2018 35.00 JULIE CRAWFORD client mileage reimb
1275 10/10/2018 105.50 KAREN VANDERSCHUERE client mileage reimb
1276 10/10/2018 33.00 KATHLYN HEDRICKS client mileage reimb
1277 10/10/2018 112.00 KELLY MILLER client mileage reimb
1278 10/10/2018 143.00 KEVIN VANBOECKEL client mileage reimb
1279 10/10/2018 88.50 KIM BUCEMI client mileage reimb
1280 10/10/2018 23.50 KIM CARDWELL client mileage reimb
1281 10/10/2018 52.25 KIMBERA LICHNER client mileage reimb
1282 10/10/2018 378.00 KIMBERLY POLLARD client mileage reimb
1283 10/10/2018 39.00 KIRBY VOOS client mileage reimb
1284 10/10/2018 87.00 KYLE WILSON client mileage reimb
1285 10/10/2018 44,50 LAURA FLORES client mileage reimb
1286 10/10/2018 106.50 LAURA RICKERD client mileage reimb
1287 10/10/2018 37.00 LAURIE MYERS client mileage reimb
1288 10/10/2018 64.50 LAWRENCE CLAWSON client mileage reimb
1289 10/10/2018 50.00 LEAH WHEELER client mileage reimb
1290 10/10/2018 56.50 LINDSEY MARTINEZ client mileage reimb
1291 10/10/2018 15.50 LISA BEAULIEU DALY client mileage reimb
1292 10/10/2018 16.50 LOGAN ROWLAND client mileage reimb
1293 10/10/2018 126.00 LUCY PETERSON client mileage reimb
1294 10/10/2018 32.00 MANUEL PAINTER client mileage reimb
1295 10/10/2018 55.00 MARLENE CARROLL client mileage reimb
1296 10/10/2018 143.50 MATTHEW KLEEN client mileage reimb
1297 10/10/2018 211.00 MICHAEL CHADDOCK client mileage reimb
1298 10/10/2018 87.00 MICHAEL STENBLOM client mileage reimb
1299 10/10/2018 40.00 MICHELE HEEGLE client mileage reimb
1300 10/10/2018 14.50 MILAN SHUBERT client mileage reimb
1301 10/10/2018 19.50 NINA BURCH client mileage reimb
1302 10/10/2018 33.00 PAMELA BIDWELL client mileage reimb
1303 10/10/2018 39.00 PATRICIA TEWS client mileage reimb
1304 10/10/2018 43.00 RACHEL PARKER client mileage reimb
1305 10/10/2018 100.50 RANDALL HOWE client mileage reimb
1306 10/10/2018 16.00 REBECCA LAWSON client mileage reimb
1307 10/10/2018 28.50 REBECCA RUSSELL client mileage reimb
1308 10/10/2018 22.50 RICHARD HINTON client mileage reimb
1309 10/10/2018 37.00 RICHARD MYERS client mileage reimb
1310 10/10/2018 23.00 ROBERT BURCH client mileage reimb
1311 10/10/2018 37.50 RUSSELL GRIMES client mileage reimb
1312 10/10/2018 132.00 SAMANTHA COULTER client mileage reimb
1313 10/10/2018 23.50 SANDRA MANN client mileage reimb
1314 10/10/2018 97.00 SARAH OEKERMAN client mileage reimb
1315 10/10/2018 147.00 SCOTT SNOOK client mileage reimb
1316 10/10/2018 73.00 SERENA BURKE client mileage reimb

Date: 11/9/18 09:17:01 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

1317 10/10/2018 16.00 SHANA CHAMBERLAIN client mileage reimb

1318 10/10/2018 673.50 SHARI DOWELL client mileage reimb

1319 10/10/2018 64.50 SHELLEE EBERHARD client mileage reimb

1320 10/10/2018 169.00 SHELLY BONFIGT client mileage reimb

1321 10/10/2018 283.75 SHELLY YLEN client mileage reimb

1322 10/10/2018 174.00 SHERI CAMPOS client mileage reimb

1323 10/10/2018 33.00 STACEY HUMPHRIES client mileage reimb

1324 10/10/2018 132.00 SUNSHINE VILLIARD client mileage reimb

1325 10/10/2018 83.00 SUSAN TRUESDELL client mileage reimb

1326 10/10/2018 150.00 TAMARA RISTEEN client mileage reimb

1327 10/10/2018 81.75 TAMMY WILSON client mileage reimb

1328 10/10/2018 19.00 TERRA WESTFALL client mileage reimb

1329 10/10/2018 999.00 THOMAS BLASER client mileage reimb

1330 10/10/2018 13.50 THOMAS MEYER client mileage reimb

1331 10/10/2018 13.50 TIMMY LINN client mileage reimb

1332 10/10/2018 34.00 TOM HOFF client mileage reimb

1333 10/10/2018 13.00 TONYA HAMMOND client mileage reimb

1334 10/10/2018 38.00 TRACIE BAILEY client mileage reimb

1335 10/10/2018 136.50 VERDA HEILMAN client mileage reimb

1336 10/10/2018 67.00 AMANDA FINEL client mileage reimb

1337 10/10/2018 160.50 AMY SCHROEDER client mileage reimb

1338 10/10/2018 377.00 ANDREW ERICKSON client mileage reimb

1339 10/10/2018 42.00 ANGELA SALISBURY client mileage reimb

1340 10/10/2018 27.50 APRIL FEREBEE client mileage reimb

1341 10/10/2018 15.00 APRIL TUNNELL client mileage reimb

1342 10/10/2018 40.00 ASPEN KNIGHT client mileage reimb

1343 10/10/2018 18.00 BARBARA ARELLANO client mileage reimb

1344 10/10/2018 13.50 BRANDON FIELDS client mileage reimb

1345 10/10/2018 14.00 BRENDA WALLIS client mileage reimb

1346 10/17/2018 5,848.24 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO

1346 10/17/2018 (1,423.26)  AAA RIDE ASSIST nwr provider transportation-credit-|
twice

1347 10/17/2018 1,593.34 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1348 10/17/2018 1,170.51 ALICE CONLEY NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1349 10/17/2018 348.65 CHRISTA HALL NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1350 10/17/2018 3,979.80 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO

1351 10/17/2018 229.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO

1352 10/17/2018 5,862.80 ELLIOTT'S MEDICAL TRANSPORT NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO

1353 10/17/2018 319.12 JANNA SMITH NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1354 10/17/2018 946.36 JENNY BALLWEBER NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1355 10/17/2018 842.69 JOHN REKART JR NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1356 10/17/2018 1,690.52 JOY WINKELHAKE NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1357 10/17/2018 30,896.64 K & M MEDIVAN NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO

1358 10/17/2018 2,440.29 KANDIS LIDAY NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1358 10/17/2018 2,844.41 KANDIS LIDAY NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1359 10/17/2018 321.98 LEANN CHUINARD NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1360 10/17/2018 1,407.27 LORI GRECO NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1361 10/17/2018 430.22 MARGORIE ESTERLY NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1362 10/17/2018 5,473.80 MEDIX AMBULANCE aug & sept nwr provider trans

1363 10/17/2018 2,199.45 ROXANNE ANDERSON NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

1364 10/17/2018 5,299.84 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE nwr provider transportation

1364 10/17/2018 5,299.84 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE aug & sept nwr provider trans

1364 10/17/2018 7,358.83 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE aug & sept nwr provider trans

1364 10/17/2018 (5,299.84)  RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE nwr provider transportation

1364 10/17/2018 (5,299.84)  RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE aug & sept nwr provider trans

1364 10/17/2018 (7,358.83)  RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE aug & sept nwr provider trans

1365 10/17/2018 1,518.93 SEAN REKART NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE

Date: 11/9/18 09:17:01 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

1366 10/17/2018 887.51 STEVE BALLWEBER NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1367 10/17/2018 742.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT aug & sept nwr provider trans
1367 10/17/2018 1,586.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT aug & sept nwr provider trans
1367 10/17/2018 1,604.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT aug & sept nwr provider trans
1367 10/17/2018 1,103.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT aug & sept nwr provider trans
1367 10/17/2018 406.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO
1367 10/17/2018 642.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO
1368 10/17/2018 96.47 THOMAS KERR NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1369 10/17/2018 749.48 VAL HOLYOAK NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1370 10/17/2018 4,264.60 WAPATO SHORES NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO
1370 10/17/2018 15,625.96 WAPATO SHORES NWR PROVIDER TRANS

1371 10/17/2018 950.80 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT NWR PROVIDER TRANSPORTATIO
1372 10/17/2018 374.79 WILLIAM NERENBERG NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1373 10/18/2018 6,443.85 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE PAYABLES

1373 10/18/2018 5,299.84 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE nwr provider transportation
1373 10/18/2018 7,358.83 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE aug & sept nwr provider trans
1374 10/18/2018 65.40 BRENT OLSON NWR PROVIDER TRAINING
1374 10/18/2018 32.70 BRENT OLSON NWR PROVIDER TRAINING
1375 10/18/2018 1,522.04 CoastCom, Inc. TCTD & NWR PHONE

1376 10/18/2018 82.97 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

1377 10/18/2018 139.44 Office Depot Credit Plan NWR STAMPERS

1378 10/18/2018 300.22 Pacific Office Automation NWR COPIER LEASE

1379 10/18/2018 473.05 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. SEPT RENT & UTILITIES

1380 10/25/2018 74.12 BRENT OLSON MILEAGE - NWR

1381 10/25/2018 8,645.99 REGENCE BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD REGENCE NWR

1382 10/26/2018 31,371.49 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. NWR PAYROLL

1383 10/26/2018 20,453.82 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE ryans transportation

1384 10/26/2018 1,384.85 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1385 10/26/2018 829.79 ALICE CONLEY NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1386 10/26/2018 970.96 BRENDA PARKER NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1387 10/26/2018 897.95 JANNA SMITH NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1388 10/26/2018 1,926.84 JENNY BALLWEBER NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1389 10/26/2018 1,643.02 JOHN REKART JR NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1390 10/26/2018 2,704.82 KANDIS LIDAY NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1391 10/26/2018 573.40 LEANN CHUINARD NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1392 10/26/2018 1,725.62 LORI GRECO NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1393 10/26/2018 370.04 MARGORIE ESTERLY NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1394 10/26/2018 3,465.42 ROXANNE ANDERSON NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1395 10/26/2018 1,238.71 SEAN REKART NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1396 10/26/2018 1,704.87 STEVE BALLWEBER NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1397 10/26/2018 789.40 VAL HOLYOAK NWR MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT
1398 10/26/2018 1,073.69 WILLIAM NERENBERG NWR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1399 10/30/2018 21,423.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. TCTD NWR

Report Total 374,726.83

Date: 11/9/18 09:17:01 AM BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT Page: 4



[ TUMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 10/25/2018 | |
| Date Vendor _ = | Description of Transaction | Amount
| 1 DOUG PILANT ]
9/25/2018 [REALVNC |SOFTWARE-ADMIN |8 10574
| 9/25/2018 PARKSIDE ~ |MEALS/MTG DOUG AND \ND JAMES PAUL $ 17.75
9/26/2018 PAICIFIC __MEALSIMTG_QQ_UG AIKEN TABATHAHELEN |3 78.00
10/3/2018 [MARRIOTT ROOMS/TABATHA TRAINING s 368.18
10/10/2018 [FIVE RIVERS MEALS/MEETING/DOUG o | $ 10.25
10/12/2018| GARIBALDI PORTSIDE MEALS/MTG DOUG AND JUDY - $ 37.00
10/15/2018 |ANTONIETTES NWOTA MTG MEALS - $ 7446
10/17/2018|UPS - |POSTAGE o $ 100.00 |
10/18/2018 FREDMEYER ~ |STAFF MEAL % 5085
10/22/2018 | SAFEWAY - STAFF MEAL _ o 18 2.99
10/22/2018|PACIFIC | MEALS/MTG DOUG AND GARY K 33.50
| | A & ) s 8r8.42]
1 ~ CATHYBOND_ — T |
T 09/27/18 [USPS POSTAGE NWR B s 100.00 |
| 10/04/18 |IRON MOUNTAIN ~ |SHREDDING - |8 6439
| 10/05/18 |FIELDPRINT _ |BACKGROUND CHECKS $ 12.50
10/09/18 |ADOBE SOFTWARE $ 2499
10/11/18 |PACIFIC WEST NWR PROVIDER PMNT | $ 47.00
“1011/18 [USPS |POSTAGE NWR '$  100.00
 10/18/18 FIELDPRINT ' BACKGROUND CHECKS 3 12.50 |
I [ - $  361.38
- BRENT OLSON o
10/01/18 |MOD PIZZA |MEAL - NWR BROKERAGE $ 9.74
10/05/18 |CARL'S JUNIOR 'MEAL - BRENT - SALEM $ 549
10/16/18 |MTCPRO |SOFTWARE — $ 13.07
10/17118 |PANDA EXPRESS MEAL - NWR BROKERAGE $ 7.70 |
I L 36.00
| E——— _ TABATHA WELCH — i
09/25/18 |ALASKA - AIRFARE HELEN AND TABATHA $ 79.00
09/25/18 | ALASKA AIRFARE HELEN AND TABATHA $ 79.00
 09/25/18 |ALASKA - AIRFARE HELEN AND TABATHA $ 79.00 |
 09/25/18 |ALASKA |AIRFARE HELEN AND TABATHA $ 79.00 |
09/26/18 |LYFT i CAB $ 635
| 09/26/18 |LYFT _ CAB $ 5.00.
09/26/18 |BRICK OVEN B MEAL/HELEN & TABATHA _ | $ 68.73 |
| 09/27/18 |ALASKA i BAGGAGE FEE HELEN & TABATHA $ 25,00 |
| 00/27/18 |LYFT N CAB $ ~25.00 |
 09/27/18 ALASKA BAGGAGE FEE HELEN & TABATHA $ 1810 |
09/27/18 |LYFT - 'CAB - s 20.00|
| 09/27/18 |LYFT _ |CAB s  1081]
| 09/27/18 |LYFT - CAB $ 6.35 |
 09/28/18 |LYFT CAB ' $ 7.35
09/28/18 HOLIDAY INN |ROOMS/HELEN & TABATHA $ 116.15
~ 09/28/18 |HOLIDAY INN |ROOMS/HELEN & TABATHA $ 116.15
09/28/18 |OLIVE GARDEN MEAL/HELEN & TABATHA $ 40.73
09/28/18 |LYFT CAB _ $ 12.99 |
10/01/18 |MARRIOTT ROOMS/HELEN & TABATHA $ 364.90
~ 10/01/18 |MARRIOTT MEAL/TABATHA $ 19.23 |
10/01/18 |LYFT \CAB $ 30.19
10/02/18 |ALASKA § BAGGAGE FEE HELEN & TABATHA . $ 25.00
10/02/18 |ALASKA BAGGAGE FEE HELEN & TABATHA % 25.00
~ 10/15/18 |SAFEWAY OFFICE SUPPLIES 3 22.48 |
| 10/23/18 | AATRIX ABILA B |SOFTWARE $ _2.00
[ - ) [ $  1,284.51 |
- [ - - Charges total| $§  2,560.31
B Grand Total| $  2,560.31
|
[ | _ g

APPROVAL (4 IDATE  JLl-5-(F




UMPQUA BANK

October 2018 Statement

e Open Date: 09/25/2018 Closing Date: 10/23/2018

k]

ﬁ Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Reward Points

Earned This Statement 2,976

Reward Center Balance 13,486
as of 10/22/2018

For details, see your rewards summary.

Payment Options;

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to; Cardmember Service

UMPQUA BANK ™

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855
tl . to pay by phone
1 . to change your address

00000761101 SP 000638938816813 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

T L T L T A

Page 10f 5
Account; ¢ T 7790
Cardmember Service t: 1-866-552-8855
BUS 30 ELN 678 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $3,042.65
Payments - $3,042.65¢cR
Other Credits - $13.07¢cr
Purchases + $2,571.31
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged + $2.07
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $2,560.31
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $26.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $7,439.69
Days in Billing Period 29
Pay online at Pay by phone
==, myaccountaccess.com r 1-866-552-8855

CPN 001469460

0265000002560317

Account Number 0 7720
Payment Due Date 11/22/2018
New Balance $2,560.31
Minimum Payment Due $26.00

Amount Enclosed 3

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

S Y e e e



UMPQUA BANK

October 2018 Statement 09/25/2018 - 10/23/2018 Page 20of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 10/22/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 13,486

*This item includes paints redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 2,140 20,360
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Doubie Points 836 6,831
Total Earned 2,976 27,191

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

important Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. in order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Transactions  PILANT.DOUGLAS = Credit Limit $5000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
09/25 09/24 (0034 REALVNC LIMITED CAMBRIDGE GB $103.67
09/25 08/24 5321 PARKSIDE DINER GARIBALDI OR $17.75
09/26 08/25 0053 PACIFICRESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $78.00
10/03 10/02 2835 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT AUSTIN ™ - $368.18
10/10 10/08 92198 SQ*FIVERIVERS COF TILLAMOOK OR $10.25
10/12  10/11 4835 GARIBALD!PORTSIDE GARIBALDI OR $37.00
10/15 10/12 1558 SQ*ANTONETTE'S KIT TILLAMOOK OR $74.48
10/17 10/15 6498 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $100.00
10/18 10/16 7676 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $50.55
10/22 10/18 2567 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $2.99
10/22 10/19 0093 PACIFICRESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $33.50
Total for Account 7808 $876.35
Continued on Next Page A
L0



UMPQUA BANK

October 2018 Statement 09/25/2018 - 10/23/2018

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service

Page 3 of 5
{ 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transactlon Descnptlon

0g/27 09/26 5503 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800- 576 3279 CA
10/04 10/03 7815 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-834-3453 MA

10/05 10/05 6022 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA

10/08 10/05 2033 ADOBE "ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA
10/11 10/08 6776 PACIFIC WEST AMBULANCE 503-6486658 OR
10/11  10/10 8755 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA

10/18 10/18 1713 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1362 PA
Total for Account ‘022

Amount

$100.00
$64.39
$12.50
$24.99
$47.00
$100.00

$12.50
$361.38

Transactions  WELCH TABATHA

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transactlon Descnptlon

09/25 09/20 6743 ALASKA Al SEATTLE WA

09/25 09/20 6834 ALASKA Al SEATTLE WA
09/25 09/20 6925 ALASKA Al SEATTLE WA
09/25 09/20 7014 ALASKAA| SEATTLE WA

09/26 08/25 0463 LYFT *RIDETUE7PM LYFT.COM CA
09/26 09/25 1085 LYFT *RIDE TUE 4PM LYFT.COM CA
09/26 0925 8252 BRICK OVENRESTAURANT AUSTIN TX

09/27 0924 3633 ALASKA Al0272185765988 SEATTLE WA
ROMERO MERCADOQ 09/25/18
PORTLAND ORE TO AUSTIN

09/27 09/24 3757 ALASKA Al0272185765987 SEATTLE WA
WELCH/TABATHA 09/25/18
PORTLAND ORE TO AUSTIN

09/27 0925 0378 LYFT *RIDETUEGPM LYFT.COM CA
09/27 09/25 0212 ALASKA AR INFLIGHT SEATTLE WA
09/27 0926 5222 LYFT *RIDEWEDS5PM LYFT.COM CA
09/27 09/26 7838 LYFT *RIDEWED 12PM LYFT.COM CA
09/28 09/26 1086 LYFT *RIDE WED6PM LYFT.COM CA
09/28 09/26 7408 HOLIDAY INN EXP & SUIT AUSTIN  TX
09/28 09/26 5820 HOLIDAY INNEXP & SUIT AUSTIN  TX
09/28 09/26 4017 OLIVE GARDEN Q0015370 AUSTIN  TX
09/28 0927 2178 LYFT "RIDE THU 11AM LYFT.COM CA
10/01 0929 3392 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT AUSTIN  TX
10/01 09/22 3407 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT AUSTIN  TX
10/01 0928 9103 LYFT *RIDEFRI1PM LYFT.COM CA
10/02 09/27 0030 ALASKA Ai0272186125364 SEATTLE WA

Continued on Next Page

Credit Limit $2500

Amount

$72.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00

$6.35

$5.00
$68.73
$25.00

$25.00

$19.10
$20.00
$10.81
$6.35
$7.35
$116.15
$116.15
$40.73
$12.99
$364.90
$19.23
$30.19
$25.00

o



UMPQUA BANK

October 2018 Statement 09/25/2018 - 10/23/2018

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Cardmember Service

Page 4 of 5
{ 18665528855

z Transactions

Post Trans
Date Date

10/02 09727

10115 10/12
10/23  10/22

'WELCH. TABATHA

Ref# Transaction Description

ROMERO MERCADO 09/28/18
AUSTIN TO PORTLAND ORE

0154 ALASKA Al0272186125363 SEATTLE WA
WELCH/TABATHA 09/28/18
AUSTIN TO PORTLAND ORE

0497 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMCOK OR
4840 AATRIX SOFTWARE 701-746-6814 ND
Total for Account 4146

Post Trans

Credit Limit $2500

Amount Notation

$25.00

$22.48
$2.00
$1,284.51

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
i _ Other Credits i
10/116 10/15 2178 FS *www.micpro.com 877-3278914 CA $13.07¢cr
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
........ s e B S Ofar Debite
10/01 09/27 9643 MOD PIZZA ST HELENS B SAINT HELENS OR $9.74
10/05 10/03 9132 CARL'S JR 8996 SALEM OR $5.49
10/16 10/15 2181 FS *www.mtcpro.com 877-3278914 CA $26.14
10117 10/16 4781 PANDA EXPRESS #1139 HILLSBORO OR $7.70
Total for Account 2649 $36.00
Transactions  BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY |
Post Trans
Date Date Ref # Transactlon Description Amount Notation
Pt e " Payments and Other Credits
10/0¢ 10/08 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $84.39¢cr
10/09 10/09 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $2,958.26¢cr
e Fees
09/25 09/24 0034 FRGN TRANS FEE-REALVNCLIMITED CA $2.07
TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $2.07
Total for Account 790 $3,040.58¢cR

2018 Totals Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2018 $2.87
Total Interest Charged in 2018 $80.91

Continued on Next Page



Regular Meeting 10/18/18
Tillamook County Transportation District o
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, October 18, 2018 — 6:30PM
Transportation Building
Bob Kenny Board Hearing Room
3600 Third Street, Ste. A Tillamook, OR
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary
Jackie Edwards, Director
Merrianne Hoffman, Director
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist

Helen Mercado-Romero, HR Specialist/Board Clerk

Absent
Brent Olson, TCTD Operations Superintendent

Guest
Chris Kell

4. Changes to meeting agenda included the addition of a public hearing, two (2)
resolutions and a motion to accept the SDIS Best Practices Survey. Director Hoffman
announced this would be her last meeting since she sold her home and will be moving
out-of-state to live closer to her children.

PUBLIC HEARING:

5. Intercity Transit Enhancement Plan: The Plan was completed in January 2016 and
never formally adopted. There are service enhancements in the Plan that are relevant
and could be included in a future STIF funded project. The STIF OAR requires
projects be from Plans adopted by the Governing Body’s board of directors.

6. STIF Plan: The TCTD 2019-2021 STIF Plan projects include vehicle replacement,
service enhancement planning, holiday service, expanded dial-a-ride service,
expansion of the Care, Inc. Bus Pass Program, and future fixed route serviced

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1 L

g
5%



Regular Meeting 10/18/18
enhancements. The STIF Committee met on October 3, 2018 to discuss the proposed
STIF Plan and ranked (prioritized in meeting) the projects.

7. ltems opened to public comment, no comments noted.
8. Board chair Judy Riggs closed the Public hearing at 6:38pm.

REPORTS
9. Information: General Managers Report:

a. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the September financial reports.
Revised copies of financial statements were presented. GM Pilant pointed out
the payroll account information was negative due to money not being
transferred until after the payroll transaction occurred. Fare revenue remains
strong, contract revenue at 20%. Timber Tax Revenue received in August was
returned to the prior fiscal year.

i. Personnel: Overall wages and benefits at 25%. Driver wages are
trending higher due to the Creamery Shuttle, overtime due to driver
shortages and training new drivers.

ii. Vehicle Expenses are at 23% while fuel is trending above budget at 28%
due to rising fuel costs.

iii. Capital items: New server was purchased to replace the current server,
which was purchased in 2011.

iv. NW Rides: GM Doug Pilant explained this is the Board’s first NW Rides
Finance Report. The report captures both personnel expenses and
material and services. The report includes line items for purchased
transportation, client mileage reimbursement, and volunteer
reimbursement. The brokerage tries to use volunteers for the longer
distance trips. Secretary Huffman noted that the volunteers are greatly
appreciated.

b. Service Measure Performance Report: GM Pilant reported that fixed route
ridership is up 7.8% and Dial-a-Ride ridership is down 6.8% from one year ago
in September 2017. YTD TBCC ridership is up 103%.

i. Quarterly performance: Dial-a-Ride revenue is up 2.5%, due to long-
distance NW Rides trips. Total deviated fixed route costs are down 6.2%
due to this service types mileage ration has decreased due to the
increase in intercity services. Intercity service farebox recovery is
showing a 30% reduction in fare box recovery due to the 60X and 70X
fares being much lower and because tribal members ride free of charge.

c. NW Connector: GM Doug Pilant reported the Coordinating Committee’s
agenda, prior months meeting notes and finance report are included in the
meeting packet along with the NWOTA management plan implementation
schedule. The Coordinating Committee discussed operating the same holiday
service throughout the year and reported the partners tentatively agreed to
operate all holidays except Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year’s. The
partners feel strongly about operating on holidays during tourist season
holidays because people relying on the bus to their jobs typically work on
holidays. The overall goal is for people riding the NW Connector having a
seamless riding experience on all holidays. All districts agreed to operate on
one holiday schedule, with a tentative agreement not to operate on New Year's.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

2 9 L\

[



Regular Meeting 10/18/18

i. Vice-Chair Holm asked if there would be any pushback from the Union
regarding Holidays and the ability for drivers to work and asked if
Holidays are listed in the CBA. GM Pilant said it was his understanding
holidays operated are a management right and in exchange employees
are compensated double time and one-half. He said that before
implementation this question would be investigated.

ii. Trip Planner Technology: GM Doug Pilant explained the ODOT
Regional Coordinator tried to use the NWOTA trip planner to plan a trip
further than 2 weeks in advance and that the platform wouldn’t allow her
to do so. Trillium reported that Google established time limits to reduce
their cost of managing the data. The Committee discussed the
possibility of supporting Trillium to apply for a Statewide Transit Grant
and build an internal GTFS system for NWOTA.

iii. Lincoln County is now live with Swiftly and bus riders have access to
real-time transit information from Westport/Astoria to Newport/Yachats.

iv. Columbia County: This past year they hired a new contractor called
MTR. County hasn’t actively managed contractor and they ended up
with a big loss. Later, MTR told County they were $300k in arrears.
County said they are facing up to 40% cuts in service. MTR drivers gave
notice they were joining the ATU. This has resulted in MTR giving the
County a 180-day notice to terminate the contract. Columbia County
may be without a contractor at the end of next June 2019.

d. Planning & Development:

i. Tillamook County System Plan: The City of Tillamook met last week to
discuss the policies for each of the TSP’s goals. Worked with consultant
to get a better description of transit services into the TSP so that people
reading the Plan don't have a misunderstanding on transit demad
response operational policies.

ii. Cape Kiwanda: Meeting next week. The prior meeting was about one
month ago and focused on ranking topics. Project Management Team
will meet October 30" to discuss “the how to’s” of implementing the
Plan’s strategies.

iii. Cloverdale bus stop: no report.

iv. Grand Ronde Transit Development Plan: The Next Planning Advisory
Committee meeting is scheduled on Nov. 6.

v. Oregon Coast Bike Route Plan: no report.

vi. Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF): Meeting was held
October 3, 2018. STIF plans included an agenda for adoption. STIF
funds would be used as local match to purchase vehicles and increase
deviated routes. Money would also be set aside to plan for next STIF
cycle. STIF law encourages transit programs to work in conjunction with
adjoining counties, which TCTD is working toward. Sunset Transit has
been encouraged to participate with the TCTD committee and vice
versa. Approval has been added to the consent calendar.

e. Grant Funding: GM Pilant noted that a revised SDAO grant application has
been submitted for surveillance equipment at the Transit Center. ODOT
Announced the 2019-2021 Advance Solicitation Notice and has additional
money available. TCTD will receive additional monies in each grant program.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3 . %)



Regular Meeting 10/18/18
Section 5311 applications will be due early February 2019; Section 5310 and
STA applications due in early March 2019. After the STIF application is
submitted we’ll organize the STF Advisory Committee meeting.
Facility/Property Management:

i. New signage has been installed pointing visitors to TCTD or Tillamook
Family Counseling center.

NW Rides Brokerage:

i. Financial operating reports have been made available for Care Oregon.
Brent has been training assisted living facilities on how to use Ecolane.
The goal is to decrease number of phone calls.

i. NW Rides scheduling has remained disciplined to make sure all rides
are schedule no earlier than 48 hours advance notice. There is an
exception is for a medically necessary trip purpose. Questions are
forwarded to Care Oregon’s Rachel Manley who has access to Ecolane.

Miscellaneous:

i. SDIS Best Practices: 10% discount on insurance is available by
completing training and requirements of SDIS. This includes Safe
Personnel/Facility Awareness Training, uploading current facility photos,
developing and adopting a Preventative Maintenance Plan, as well as
Training (Jeff Griffith came to TCTD) and TCTD employees attended a
conference and Director Carlson-Swanson attended a conference as
well.

ii. Payroll Options: Still reviewing internal processes regarding time and
accuracy. Plan being developed and hope to present at the next Board
meeting.

iii. Annual Audit: Tabatha spent the last week preparing for the Audit. This
her 3™ audit and she completed the audit preparation without a CPA.

iv. Vice-Chair Holm suggested creating a RFP process to update CPA firm.

v. Driver Appreciation: Helen prepared a 10-year anniversary celebration
for driver Bob Kenney. Tillamook Headlight Herald will be here to
interview him for a story. Have a certificate for board members to sign.
Celebration scheduled for Friday, October 26, 2018 at 3:00pm.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion by Director Holm to approve financial information as presented. Motion
Seconded by Director Hoffman. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further
discussion. Director Huffman noted that we need to break out the financials for
the Brokerage side so that financial information can be reviewed. GM Pilant
noted that this is being worked on. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for the vote.
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat,
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson, and Board
Chair Judy Riggs.
Action Item #20: Adopting Resolution 18-23 TCTD Intercity Transit
Enhancement Plan. Motion by Director Hoffman to approve TCTD Inter-City
Transit Enhancement Plan. Motion Seconded by Vice-chair Holm. Board Chair
Judy Riggs called for further discussion. Director Huffman asked questions,
which GM Pilant answered. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for the vote.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize siatements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4 A\

{/



Regular Meeting 10/18/18
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat,
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson, and Board
Chair Judy Riggs

k. Action Item #21: Adopting Resolution 18-24 2019-2021 STIF Plan. Motion by

Director Huffman to approve 2019-2021 STIF Plan. Motion Seconded by
Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion. A
note was made that the agenda should read “Improvement”. Board Chair
Judy Riggs called for the vote.
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
By Directors Hanenkrat, Hoffman,
Carlson-Swanson, Vice-Chair Marty
Holm and Board Chair Judy Riggs

DISCUSSION ITEMS
10. Sunset Empire Transportation District (SETD) access to Ecolane software.

a. SETD provides both complimentary ADA paratransit service and non-

emergency medical transportation in Clatsop County. They are the lowest cost
provider and we are trying to push more trips their way. Would like for them to
use Ecolane to provide greater flexibility and collaboration to get more trips to
them. GM Doug Pilant reached out to legal counsel and Ecolane and it was
determined we could do this by amending our existing agreement with Ecolane
and by establishing an intergovernmental agreement between the 2 Districts.

. This option would provide SETD a low startup cost to get started. NW Rides
would provide SETD with 5 licenses and they would pay for any additional
licenses. SETD would be responsible for the startup costs that include setup
and training. Sunset would also purchase tablets and accessories. SETD
would also pay TCTD $3,300 per year for their share of the annual maintenance
fee (not brokerage side fee). If either party unhappy, there would is a 90-day
opt-out. Director Huffman asked if it looks like their board will approve. GM
Pilant: Yes. Vice-Chair Holm asked if Sunset would pay %2 legal costs? GM
Pilant said, No, he didn’'t request that from them since they are the low-cost
provider it's in the best interest of the brokerage to get them onboard. Now
there is a path forward to include Columbia County.

11.Dial-a-Ride Fare Policy: GM Pilant explained he has been contacted by our
neighboring Senators and other elected officials to respond to residents wanting
county-wide dial-a-ride service. GM Doug Pilant explained that at the end of each
conversation he’s promised them to continue looking for solutions. GM Doug Pilant
explained the Ecolane technology has the potential for TCTD to establish a fare policy
that could enable the District to eliminate the zone policy. By establishing a base
pickup fee plus mileage would allow the District to capture a greater percentage of the
cost of providing long distance trips. GM Pilant reported that earlier this year we
contracted with Nelson-Nygaard to study the feasibility of creating a demand control

pricing strategy and a method calculate the subsidy.

a. A handout was distributed showing different options. GM Pilant asked if this is
worth pursuing — Vice-Chair Holm said it is well worth pursuing and the current

policy needs to be upgraded/enhanced.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker’s exact words.

5

ol



Regular Meeting 10/18/18
b. GM Doug Pilant reported that staff sat down with Akin Blitz to review the CBA
and that he sent a notice to bargain that includes a strategy to increase the dial-
a-ride driver workforce.
12. Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: Thanked Merrianne for serving on the Board and expressed his
appreciation for the opportunity he had to work with her on South County groups.
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: Glad that the audit is over.
HR Specialist/Board Clerk Helen Mercado-Romero: Looking forward to
implementation of outsourced payroll.
13.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — None.
Merrianne Hoffman — sad to be leaving
Judy Riggs — None.
Marty Holm — Needs digital copy of strategic plan.
Jackie Edwards — None.
Gary Hanenkrat — None.
Melissa Carlson-Swanson — None.

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

Adjournment; Board Chair Riggs adjourned the meeting at 8:17pm.
These minutes approved this 29th day of November 2018.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

6



NWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
November 9, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 379 St
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—2:00 pm

Teleconferenece Information
866/755-7677
Pin # 005939
Agenda
S e Introductions. Wel to Guest Doug Pilant
10:05a | I+ Introductions. Welcome to Guests g
2. Consent Calendar (Action Etems)
10:05— 4 October 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Attached) Doug Pilant
10:15a 4 October 2018 Financial Report
4+ Ridership Tracking (October 2018)
10:15— | 3. Calculating Average Passenger Miles ]
10:45a 4 Discussion Doug Pilant
10:45— .
11:00a | 4. NW Connector Holiday Schedule Update Doug/Cynda
11:00— ) ) ) Jeff
11:30a | 5- North Coast Tourism Studio/Transportation Hazen,/Mary
6. NWOTA Standing Items
11:30— 4 IGA Approvals Update All
12:00Dp 4+ New Additions to Website Mary McArthur
4+ Signage Update Doug Pilant
12:00— | 7 Lunch
12:30p
19:20— | 8 NW Standing Items (Continued)
:30 : All
2:00p 9. Other Business and Member Updates

Attachments:

October 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.

www.nwconnector. net

Benton(ounty (3¢ P2 dow

SUNSET EMPIRE
TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT




4.

NW Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
October 12, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District

Tillamook, OR

Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting
attendees included:

— Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transportation
— Jeff Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District

— Lee Lazaro—Benton County Transit

- Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation
-  Todd Wood—Columbia County Rider

- Arla Miller—ODOT

Excused: Mark Bernard

Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (JH/CB)
4 September 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes—No corrections.

4+ September 2018 Financial Reports—Doug reviewed the September Financials. Only
changes from the August report are the quarterly payment for administrative services
and the last Boomer ad.

4 Ridership Tracking—Discussion—Establishing current average passenger miles. Doug
will get the calculation from Kittleson on how to do that and send the methodology out to
all the partners. Partners will get then send their calculations to Mary. Number of miles
is less important on a monthly basis than comparing last year to this year. Mary will
switch out the bus miles column for last year’s monthly boardings. Mileage will be
accumulated, but not shown on a monthly basis.

North Coast Tourism Studio

Focus is on managing the impacts of tourism on the North Coast. Jeff presented on the NW
Connector. Biggest takeaway was that most people are not aware the system existed, which
indicates there is a need for more outreach and marketing. Next week the studio will be
focusing on transportation and Jeff will presenting again. Another takeaway was the
potential need to connect with the local lodging and visitor industry purveyors. May be
significant opportunity for bringing riders from the valley and those traveling up and down
the coast on the NW Connector. Newport has stamped passes and coins for shopping
locally. Pacific City shuttle started/ended at Thousand Trails RV Park. SETD does it with
the campgrounds in Seaside, although ridership was down last year. The shuttle/trolley in
Cannon Beach is very successful. Both Lincoln City and Newport want trolleys. May be
opportunities for the NW Connector to assist with event transportation, managing visitor
travel expectations. TCTD partnered with the Creamery last year, with the potential next
Summer. One potential opportunity, if there is interest from the tourism industry, may be
for NWOTA to get a RARE participant next year to work on integrating the NW Connector
into assisting to manage visitor transportation and congestion. Mary will put together a one-
pager handout for the workshop.

Holiday Policy

Throughout the NW Connector system, days closed on holidays isn’t consistent. Lincoln
County will look at potentially not running on New Years, when all the other partners
currently don’t run. Tillamook will look at operating on Memorial Day, Independence Day

1|Page



and Labor Day, which will make them consistent with the other partners. Cynda and Doug
will update the partners at the next Board meeting.

. Bicycle Policy
Partners concurred on the following policy:

Bikes Ride Free

All NW Connector buses have bike racks. Riders must load, secure, and unload their bikes.
If the rack is full, up to two bikes may be brought on the bus if space is available. Riders
must have control of their bike at all times. Mobility devices take priority and bikes will be
moved to accommodate them. Bike Lockers available for rent at the Astoria Transit Center.

Mary will send out to the partners for incorporating into their systems. Also list this on the
NWOTA website.

Another future travel planning option might be is to purchase bike trailers for the routes that
run to/from the coast, with the availability of the trailers listed on the website, and riders
able to schedule their use ahead of time. Doug suggested during more research on the
logistics, demand for, and different trailer options. Could be another project for a RARE
participant. SportWorks has a ROI analysis on their website.

. NW Connector-Specific Trip Planner

Lee related an experience trying to schedule a ride from the valley to Manzanita that the NW
Connector’s trip planner sent the query to take a nine-hour trip on Greyhound.

Thomas talked with Jeff at RIBTC regarding the formula funding system a little bit better.
NWOTA could take that approach, but ultimately it would be more complex and not as
financially beneficial to the group as waiting for the discretionary grant process, which will
be released later this month or early November. A December agenda item.

NWOTA Standing Items

4+ IGA/Management Plan—SETD Commission will sign next week. Todd will look to get on
his Board’s Consent Calendar. Adoption of the Management Plan will follow. Mary will
send out the Management Plan to all the partners and will be available to review with the
Columbia County Board of Commissioners.

4+ NW Connector Newsletter, Bike and Ride Information on the Website—Mary provided
three examples: Bike and Ride, Real—Tme Bus Tracking, and NW Connector Behind the
Scenes. Partners made some editing changes. (attached)

4+ Signage—Doug provided an updated shelter map poster, and verified the amounts of
posters needed by each partner. Doug also handed out green and blue NWConnector
signs. Partners agreed on the blue outlined sign. Doug will get cost estimates out to the
partners.

4 NWOTA Schedule—Mary handed out a draft schedule (attached)

. Member Updates

4+ CCR—MTR employees voted to unionize. They have told CCR that they will be in the
hole $300,000 this year, in part because they underbid on their budget. Dial-a-Ride
could be even harder hit. Just about done with public outreach on balancing the budget
shortfalls and potential run cuts. Goal is to have everything done by January 1%, with
close to 50% in cutbacks. Basing the cutbacks on levels of ridership. Will be posting for
John’s job, per CCR employment policy.

4 Sunset Empire—Starting union negotiations on November 5. Went to the Brekenridge
Rural and Intercity Bus conference, some good workshops. Met with Truckers Against
Trafficking, which watches for human trafficking. Have developed a training for bus

2|Page

)



drivers, Busing on the Lookout. Will also be presenting with Trillium at the North Coast
Tourism Studio. Driver on Cannon Beach route noticed a truck driver slumped over the
wheel. Was able to get him medical attention right away.

4 Lincoln County—Have 5 employees out on family-medical leave, plus two on jury duty.
Struggling with getting fleet information correct for NTD because of inactive buses.
Getting ready for the upcoming audit. Looking forward to the OTA conference. Will
wait for the second round of STIF funding. Got Swiftly going, but a little glitch getting
the tracking devices hooked up.

4+ Benton County—Started up STIF committee, working distribution formula, identifying
low income communities, GIS lines. Got an extension on drug and alcohol review,
working on transit provider contract including potentially a financial audit.

4 Tillamook County—Going out for first round of STIF. Need vehicles, funding for holiday
service. Met with STIF committee last week, prioritized projects. Taking to board next
week for approval. Had Nelson Nygaard do a Dial-a-Ride DAR fare analysis. Looking at
moving to a County-wide DAR program, which will also be a STIF funding request. Will
be discussing have a set base fare with per mile fee over the base cost. Adopt a fare
policy based on what TCTD will subsidize. Went out for a RFP for updating Strategic
Plan. Implementing an Operations Bulletin program, posting bulletins on the wall.

4 ODOT—Been working on NTD, awaiting STIF plans—expect about half districts will be
submitting this round. November 29t will be a solicitation training plus some optus
training and procurement. Getting ready for upcoming budget. 5311 will be the first
applications done, then 5310 and STIF applications.

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

3|Page



1 :a8ed UBLIEA 29 198png (1A/M Hoday qOg Alyiuo
%t6'11 LL ey 6Tl 00°000°L¥1 ETLES L LI'¥S8°C 00°00S¥
%000 00°000°¢ 00°000°S 00°0 000 000
%000 00°000°S 00°000°S 0070 0070 000
%0070 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 000
%81'Y 00°0SL°89 00°0SL°IL 00°000°¢ 000 00°0
%00°0 00'05L°89 00°0S.°89 000 0070 000
%00°001 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 000 000
%CL0C LLT69°SS 00°0ST°0L ETLES T LI¥S8°S 00005
%00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°S 00°0 L991Y 00°0
%STSI 00°SZ¥'cT 00°000°0€ 00°SLS Y 00°00S°T 00°0
%00°06 00°00¢ 00°000°S 00°005‘Y L991Y 00005y
%C6'1T LLLIS 61 00°000°ST £CT8YS €€7€80°C 000
%000 00°0ST°S 00°0ST°S 000 0S°LEY 000

%EE 91 (00°000°¢T1) 00°000°L¥1 007000+ 00°000° 000
%00°001 000 00°000°CI 00°000°C1 000 000
%00°S¢C (00°000°9¢) 00°000°8% 000001 00000 000
%000 (00°000°L8) 00°000°L8 000 000 000

9%¢ST QQUBLIB A 123png [e10] [enjoy 193png pousg [en10V poLdd
128png [e10], Ie3 A juanmy) juaLIn) juaLmy)

810Z/1€/01 YSNOIY[, 8107/1/01 Wwoi]
BI[[y JISURI] U03aIQ) ISOMYMON] - §0

110day uf papnjou] suonoesuel ] pajsodu) - JUSWSILIS [BIOURUL]

P8I uoneprodsuea ], AJuno,) Joowe|[L],

0¥09

SLI6
0€16

0Tes
061¢
(40189
101¢€
001¢

L16¥
sTey
00S¢

Nd ZT9%:T0 81/9/11 316
sasuadxd 1o,
AepnQ [ende) fe10],
saseyoang rende)) [B10 [
S19]]2yS/e3euslg doig sng
saseyoIng [eyde)
AepnQ euden
SIaJSuel], [B10],
anypuadxy 21mn, 10J ALY
pun, [BISUL) 0 IJSUBL]
slajsuel]
SIOIAIOS PUR S[BLIAIBIA [B10],
urured] 2 [9ABIL
Sunayien
J0UBUDIUIBIA SGD A
uoddng sanensiuppy
SIDIAIOG [BUOISSIJ01
SADIAIIS PUR S[ELISIEIN
sasuadxy

$22IN0SY 810 ],
pun, [eISUI0) WO, J9JSUBL]
Yol 1u0)) Iouped VIOMN
[ende)) Suyiom
S$A0INOSY

k2



Policy: Bicycles
Bikes Ride Free

All NW Connector buses have bike racks. Riders must load, secure, and unload their
bikes. If the rack is full, up to two bikes may be brought on the bus if space is available,
Riders must have control of their bikes at all times. Mobility devices take priority and
bikes will be moved to accommodate them. Bike Lockers available for rent at the
Astoria Transit Center.



How to Use NW Connector Bike Racks

Lower Rack

Approaching from the curbside, the rider lowers the
rack with one hand while supporting the bike with the
other hand. This durable rack is as easy to raise as it is
- to lower.

Pull out the Self Supporting Arm

To secure the bike, simply pull the unique self-storing

4 support arm out and over the front tire. The handle

| should be placed as close to the front brake and head

tube as possible to ensure safety and security of the

bike, and in all cases the handle must be closer to the
head tube than the highest point of the tire.

Load Bike

After lowering the rack, place the bike into one of the
rack’s open wheel trays. All bike positions are
completely independent of each other, making it easy
to load or unload bikes with others already loaded in
the rack.

3\

5|Page 7)



NW Connector Makes Riding the Bus Easier

NW Connector buses from Astoria to Yachats now have real-time bus tracking, through the
Transit app. Enjoy precise arrival and departure predictions, official service advisories, and
real-time reports from fellow riders working together to make your ride faster, more efficient,
and more enjoyable.

Not sure if your bus is on time? If you download the Transit app, you can see in real time where
your bus is and when it will be arriving.

MORE ACCURATE COMPARE YOUR
TRANSIT ARRIVALS TRAVEL OPTIONS

Seraich for any destination TRIP OPTIONS

EOT My Localson

MY DESTIMATION

o o 581 The Embarcadero - San Francisea

HOME WORK ATRT PAR

e 834 Aahbucy Gue Wilie by Pty

HEARBY FAVORITES HIDE o‘% Q

* 23 MmN

W CA 161 ca
P JUDAH »

Inbourd To Caltrain/Ball Park g 55 HT QFTIONS
ST I Tynhét © e Par & 28 mie

Qutbound To Gcean Beach 749

1 Furtr eenlh tor 0t ahed 2 2 Diatiuacte

oo (g N LDy & 13 o
ST, 8 512 nen

NEAREY SF MUMI ROUTES

248 4 Lvisantig Senlin Mol b b 11 4 Camil

; &1 14, & 28 0
Inbound To Jackson + Filim.,

see
— :
= -

HOME FEED

6|Page



Behind the Scenes at the NW Connector

Have you ever wondered how different buses and schedules can match up and make
connections? What happens if one bus is delayed or gets to a connecting bus stop early? (Yes,
that does happen occasionally!) Do bus drivers communicate with each other to ensure that
their passengers will make their connections?

The answer to all those questions is bus operations are now highly organized by technology:
Real time tracking devices communicate all NW Connector bus locations on the North Coast
whenever and wherever they are on the road. Software algorithms analyze the information and
provide updated scheduling and bus connection corrections. Bus routes have built in “recovery
times” to provide extra time if a bus is delayed due to traffic, road construction, or assisting
riders needing additional help boarding the bus.

And passengers can download the Transit app and see when and where their bus is.

Picture of Swiftly print-out Picture of Swiftly print-out

7| Page ,.l



NWOTA Action Items
October 12, 2018

~ Action Items

= Prﬂ i

Add instructions

0 | 16a Lincoln Co ()
Get approved by each partner Tillamook (V)
commission/board. SETD (Octobgr)
CCR (Todd will get on
Consent Calendar)
[J | Management Plan Mary Mc end out to all | Sent 11/5/2018
Get approved by each partner partners Benton ( )
commission/board Columbia ( )
Lincoln ()
Sunset Empire ( )
Tillamook ( )
(] | Management Plan Updates
Add Technology Enhancements Mary Mc Goal 1F (V)
Add Bike Amenities, Bike n/Ride program Mary Mc Goal 1G (V)
Add Increasing Band/System Awareness Mary Mc Goal 2F (V)
Add Investigating System Revenue Generators | Mary Mc Goal 4C (V)
Add Consider a NW Connector Advisory Group | Mary Mc To_urism Advisory/
Tribes/Other?
Add Addressing low income and marginalized Jeff 11 Goal 5 (V)
populations
Mobile app for NW Connector
Transit language for Comp Plans and TSPs
] | Website Events/Trip Planner/Newsletter
Add West Link to website Mary Mc
Develop plan for connecting NW Connector to
events advertising/Travel Oregon application? | Mary Mc
Open Trip Planner/funding Trillium December Meeting
Bike and Ride Inf Websit:
1 | Bike an e Info on Website Mary Mc/Jeft Hazen | [n Progress

Boomer NW Connector Stories—Explore
getting stories included about NWConnector

Needed—Stories to
put into Beomer

Al partmers

riders in publications publication
[J | NW Connector Ridership
October Ridership All partners
Update performance methodology assumptions | All partners In progress
Compare annual ridership year-to-year Mary Mc Completed
] | Signage—Update Doug November Meeting
[] | NW Connector Holidays Policy (Lincoln drop 1, | Doug/Cynda November Meeting
TCTD add 3 days) agenda
] | NW Connector System Bike Policy Mary Sent 11/5/18
] | Handout on NW Connector System Mary Sent 11/5/18

A



aded|x

Q10T 19q0J0() :91Bp 01 $Sa1301J UB[J YIOA JUsWRSeue N VILOMN

J1e( 0] SSaaSoaq

uonajduuoy)
Jo8ae],

SWI1] UOHDY

SI0T IO :91e( 0] SSIIZ0ad

ue[d YAOA TUSUIRSeURIA]
J1012Uu0) MN

ped1

NVTd NOLLOV YOLOINNOD

4 | Joupred 03 SyuaAa SurpAdIq _ * - sepholq ||
. pue s1S[PAd1q Im s | 1PN 1rodsuen 01 Sunjoo[ S19pLI
« g 8roc 8TI0T | 1I9UUO3 ‘SISI[0ADIq oUB)SIP Hel I0J SOTHUSUIE PUE S3DIAIIS
19q0I0—AML 10}398 SWISHIAPY -3uo] pue -110Ys £q VIOMN [PAexy Surpnjour ureisoad
POPodU SOIUSWIR AJQUSP] o _ 9pry/uaNig e ystqeisy | Or
W -3Uneon JIUOLIIP ‘SO HeIs
"SIOLIISTP I101[] 0} A[JIMS | ‘A3o10ut]pa)] SeUAIS-I}-PUIyaq VIOMN
poppe aaey s1aulled Jaay], 610¢T | ‘UOTIRULIOJUL STI(| SUIT} [BY | siueweoueyua A30[0UTDI, | JF
peau 3ulajosal " “Jo d
ALAS 109UUu0)) 913 01 of1oads
3q 01 s1eadde a1sqam parepdn) 8 , wesAs uoneurofur auoyd
.ﬁ palewone ue yusworduw] | HT
saro1jod $9[NpaYdg ABPI[OH | | uLp A N
PUE SoId gunaodsuely, uo 1203 7 1049 pue ‘pooj ‘e8es3n] ‘spewrrue | ,
Sunjiom ‘sfewrtiuy Suntodsued], m ‘$9[0£01q 10J SPIEPUE]S LIOJUI0D
uo Ad1jod pajaiduro) ~ Ie3uassed juasisuoo dofeas( | (T
[ ) ‘Ggog Aq uoneooy |
| Seoz 4q ‘smofre do3s 10108uu0y) 10(RUI YOED JR
SRenBSNEPIR Surpang e ALIOL | SONIUSWE IO PUR ‘SI[qeIauny
Sg"saperd wy ‘sI91[9Ys papuelq aplaold | DT
. g ” - “Surpuny soueyuy |
Zoad £ SS ISue dwo) | uos _ :
mmwpm MWH%H 610¢T DTS SS90y u.. cmﬁm Mwwo - o 7 el | Uilm paf[eIsul 2q 03 SIT}IUIWE _
edwen | 7 Al tH A LOdO | pue sdojs 1ofew o 9013y | T
/10% | W ALds "911SqaMm 10199TUOY) 1}
@mamEEwO A , 107 (001 Suruued diny e do[eadq 7 VI

HONHINTANOD ANV SSAD)OV YA HAOAJII FEIVOD |




asedl|e 8102 129010y :3]ep 01 ssa1301d Ue[J YIOAA JUdUIRSeURIA V.LOMN

, .
_ ‘a8 7 7
opdwop g10T jueynsuoy) 0} SISWIOISTI) I0J SATIINIUL PUB
. As®ed ST 1By} 2J1sam B oplaol] = HET
O 7 s "SJUTODSIP UOSEIS
SR 6102 Sl SRR LB e -JJO ISJJO UED IR} SUOTPRINE

poplaoad Suwq sdn [oaBI} 2UIOS [enuue Ul s813s1ens IpnOU] 10129UUo) T0JISTA [€90] LM 105UTOY

az

/10g ur Suruui3aq seuage oAl
[[® 1e Jye)s J0j uolssas Sururer)

10T |
d g g , [enuue ue apiaorg ‘sessed
, EPIFIFEPERERA 353 o cﬂm”wmm _ LERL JONSIA JO 3[es oy 10 wesdoad |
7 Sururesy 9014198 IOWOISTID |
7 pue Jurures) LAUIP & Usiqelsy | D3
ﬁ = ‘uo13a1
worewogu oqnd (U 10T | Aunoo-sayg a3 noysnoay}

ut Suruurseq A[SNIO9UENUIS UOP

ssaa3oxd ur SunedIeIA

|
‘uro3uQ pes | st ey} udreduwres UOHBULIOUT
W | I0309uu0) “ orqnd pue Sunoyrew Suodu) | gs
= . - |
o T - _ urupy “10100U10)) 913 J0] uonisod
p1oy | Jd0J09UUO)  .I0JRUIPIOO)) JTUIUIIAJOAU]

_ QN [puoiSar e pung | ve

SSANHIVMYV HOLOANNOD HLONOAd ‘% TVOD

suone)s aredax
Nq ‘wrerdoad juswe(dur] e
XTI
J0109UU0D) MN 23}
U0 UOT]RULIOJUT SPLI U, 9Y1q
ap1aoad ‘suondo ysuesy uo

uonajduwo)

2le( 0} ssaIdo.xg SWal] uonoy PEST NV1d NOLLDV 4O.L)ENNOD

1P8ae],

4D



a%eg]|¢€

810g 12q010() :93ep 0} $Sa1301d UB[J JIOM JuauIadeue iy VILOMN

1s11y poadope aq 03 spaau

ssax8oxd ujy 610¢T aLoL *Auno) [Iqure ojut
_ e[ JUDWRZEUE PUE VDI weisAs 101p9uu0) 9y puedxy | (€
| |
S9INO0I , . O
o€ pue 9 Amy] uo Surueddery w604 L1 (0t ‘0T ‘g AMH) SI0PLLIOD
’ | 15©00 01 A5][BA UO S[OAS] IOIAISS
_ pue seousnbagy aseaouy | DE
. _ .
|
99IUIOD SuroSuQ _ sday Jowmaeg | "90TAISS [BO0]
-qns & Sursn noyym Sutusddey ) | JOIPMUWOY | pue 9014195 10309UUOD) USIMII] W
m SOUIT) JOJSURI) 9JeUIPIOO)) | g€ J
- ‘urex8oad jo1id 10309UU0) oY | - = |
99PIWIUIOD - Bw%ws @MM _ 10J paredsad s[qejawn [euoidal
-qns e 3ursn noyym pajejduo) momal W\, WM« [eur3LIo a3 a1epdn pue mataal *90IAIIS 10J09UU0Y) 10]
_ pm L10g 01 99TUITIOD]NS 3T} SUIAUO)) ADD | se[qeiswin pajeurplood dopEadq | V€
T AHIAITAA IDIAYES TVNOIDTA FAOAJNAI € TVOD
|
98ruSgIs 10309UUODMN SIoulIR g Ssaualeme
Ll A 6E0z—g103 aseatoul pue ajepd() v W9]SAS pUE PUBI(] 9SBaIIU] ds
B N “epuaie _
uorssTwruo)) uoneuodsuesy,
pasidurco uo0321Q 93 uo 323 ue[d JUSUIOSBURTA
L10% A.LOL
uoreIuasaId uo YI0M 9UI0g 0] UoSstery LOJdO Yim Y10 a1} Jo uonedwod uodn |
‘uonejussaid yutodiemod sdnoid spimoaje)s pue [euoIsax ,
?INUTW-0T © axedsid a1epdn 03 suonejussaid apwaold = 9T |
|
911sqam U03aI0[RARI], UO ueqd Supeyew [enuue fro urergord Surjeyrew |
suond() uonierrodsues], Ul poIsr] L10% ’ LU0331() JO SI9PUOM UIAIG,,
apINg) [9ARI ], UT SUISOISAPY SY3 UL UOFAIQ [9ABLL, SPNU] _ I0199UU0Y J191]] UI JOII3UUO)) Y] 9Pp1oul
| 0} co.wQO [PARIL, Y1IM YIOM | g%

e 01 SSAIB0a g

uonp[duro)

198Ie],

SUIa}] UCHIY

peIY

NV'1d NOLLOV HOLDHNNOD



a8eq|¥

Q10T 1240100 :93Ep

01 ssa1301d ue[d NIOM JuswaSeue Al VLOMN

6 s1e1[eys uo sdiysiosuods JEm—. %ﬂmhm | SI01eIoUaS SNUIAST b _
POMEIS 10N D 10 3UISTIISAPR JI9PISUO)) 1 0 J0J08UUOD M N 21€3811S9AU] 7 J i
- r "0T0% |
uostery  Aq seloualonyje 1509 euonerado
POHEIS 10N 0eoe 10do [eUO18a1 [BUOHPPE 107 Y0O[
01 Apm3s pafrelsp e ajp[dwo) | g
surs)sAs siowuaed 1seo) € e
| uo 3upoeIlSng oW} [edy e /102
Sdo
ue[J JuouIdSeURIN e ur Suruuidaq uOuu@a%MMnom ‘saseyoand 1ofewr 1o1p30 pue
Apmg $s900V JISUBL], e ‘utoguQ ‘S9IIATOS SUTINSUOD ‘SOTTUOUIE
91IS(OM JUIO o dois quawdmnba aanooid
:ssax3oad uj/pajerduo) Apurol o1 ssntunytoddo 1033007 | v
ALTTIIVLS TVIONVNIA ANV TVNOLLVZINVOAO ASVAIONI ¥ TVv0OD
i ‘JuswadeUBW BIEp | [
Ioyealayl pue sourusyurew Juswdinbo
peueisioN | Suro3uo (6102 Surpnpour ‘uor3ai sy} 10§ ADD
Aqyuowepduw] | s9130[0UTPI) UOTIID[0D BIBP
dnjewoIne Jurppe 1e Joo|
$9INO0JI I0JP9UUODMN Apuow mpm.EEB Sunaiodai eiep a1} 7 peis S
yolew 0] sjusunisnipe ) Sursn ‘Iequioul ord UIOJ BIep
: Suro8uo ‘Z1og VIOMN J0393Uu0)) Jo saonoerd
swos Sunfeur 1ng ‘pajerdwo) : [euoneiado Ajyjuow ureiqQ e EET A wN%Evcﬁm €
_
"S9UII] JOJSURI) 3]BUIPIOOD 01
SABM SSNOSTP PUR ‘U0 BULIOJUT
YI0M SpasU IS 10T PO} ssed 10J1S1A pUR 301AIIS

el 01 ssaa8oayg URHIIO)

ja8ae],

SWa1| :owao<

oumsmo:,HZHOmmmvmommU
a1} yim Sunaels) INIOd pue |
NeIWY S YoNS S9I[AIdS JISURT}
Jay30 yam dngofeip e wadp | HE

NV Id NOLIOV HOIJANNOD

Hor



28e 4|8

8T0T 120100 :91ep 01 SSAIS01J UB[J NIOAA TUWRBeue | VIOMN

s3ureal
VILOMN pue JLLS Suruiquiod
107 Eﬁcﬁom.wmus HWMMMMA SIOULIE UIS)SAS I0I03UUODMN
91ep 01 53e]1S UOISSNOSI(] 610T A1 W D mred a1y 103 dnois Arosupe | Hb
OSIAPY 10199UUODMN v | e 3uTsI[qe1S? IOpISUO
e uo Sunjedronied | HHSHaEY PISUo)
UT 1S9I9UL ST 191}
#1995 0] SOqLL, 3] M JIOM | _
‘paadope saey | _ (vor _ VDI 941 03
s uonerodsuel], Ajunoy JJeIp JUSLIND SIDLLIBQ SA[OSI PUE SIIZDIRIIS
YOOUre[[L], PUE AJUNOY) U[OIUT] 10T opwoid | yysweSeueur [enuajod SSTOSIP
7 ' g10Z Ul Bmaﬁmo 011071 01 paeoq s Aouage Joulied yoed
| ’ aALdL wogy ssanejussaldal suaauo) | Jb
7 (19pe9] | -FUIpUNJ UOTIBUIPIOOD [RUOIZAI
V.LO J3m SUTuostery L10¢ -02 QLOL) J0j SUIAqQO[ Ul 9OUB]SISSE
L1 103 (V1.O) UOHEDOSSY
| JIsueI], U080 9Y3 01 INO0 Yordy | b
so1od seyig unaodsuer], . e e SR
pUE Sa[AP5YIS ACPIOF U0 9} UI PApULUII0IAI Seate 91doy
3 1202 104 10§ serorjod Teniul ysijqeiss

sup{iom ‘spewatuy Sunuodsuei],
uoAoijod pajerdwio)

aje( 01 ssaa30.g

uonajduroy) SUId]] U0y

1P8ae ],

pue ‘fenuewr sainpadoid
pue satorjod [euoctdal e dopasg

O
e



a8evd]o 8102 104010 :21ep 0} $sa1301J Ue[J YIOM JudwaSeuey VIOMN

“Justudo(dure
JISYf1 01 9SO[0 3[qEPIOJe
Jursnoy puyy o1 pa3usijeyo
£ Ia}ealaty) seahodwe 10§ sassed drysiepti swoout
duop Surad Afened guro3uo {gr0T snq ‘d1YSIopL sWoIUl -MO[ Y3 S91n0.1 SUIAJuapl
-MO[ J1IM S9IN0I JO 953BISA0D _ ‘S8IR] PRONpPay :SI9PLI SWO0IUL _
ZurseaIout ‘saqey paonpay] MO] Aq WIDISAS T0J0UUODMN
:SOATIUSOUL [BQUI0J 9] Jo uoneziun aseaiou] | S
T B JuawdopEasp Jo -
UONIPU0D B SJUSTWACIWI
usueq o1etrdordde
9)BU 0] S10J03IIP
Suruued [eso] ym
J— a1euIpiooo pue sjesodoid o ———
ouop 3uraq AJ[eniied wSowﬁM ,wﬁ%mu | Juewdo[PAdP MOU MAIAY  ® q v
: ’ ‘pesodoad
axe sjuewndo(easp
MU UaYM Pa1J1Iou aq ‘sassaooid eaoxdde
0] )[SE PUR Ba.IE 90IAISS I} Juewrdoraasp pue Suruueld [eoof |
urqim Aouae [e00[ Yoea 18 01U 10103UU0)) 9Y) 91eIZa1Ul 01
s1030a11p Butuueld Joejuo) o | suonrpsun{ [eool Yim Joulred | DS
StauLIed "10399UU0)) |
10109107 91 9PLI 0] MOY 9]BIISUOWAP
Ppo3aels 10N Afenuuy J0)BUIPI00)) " BIeuaclDTies.Se
MG yons ‘setouage bE:EEo.o 201
_ MM 590 [oeal ‘siseq [enuue Ue uy | gS
. *911S0aM 10399UU0)
a1 uo 11 10} 93ed e ping
pewdwo) 810¢T sjweay puue seapy diig, EN:MM%M | pue mE MMNMMmMWMWmoMWwaW
_ 1dasuod Sunayiew e 103 ued
_ uonejuowe(durt ue dopasg | VS

ALITIEVATT ALINQIWINOD HONVHNA € TVOD

uonajduro)
198ae],

SuId1] UOHOY peY1 NVId NOLLOV HOLOHNNOD

dle(] 01 SSAI80.4g




o8e g4 8T0T 19q0300 :21ep 0} ssa1801d UE[J YIOM NRWSeueAl VLOMN 6

=y

9pTY-B-[EL] OP 03
9ATI9J 1S00 310U 9q ABUI
‘sdin) o[Twa 1se[ 91e311S9AU] o

uonayduwio)

sreq 03 ssaafoad e e SUId] UOLY pPedl  NVId NOLLOV HOLDANNOD




Policy: Bicycles

Bikes Ride Free

All NW Connector buses have bike racks. Riders must load, secure, and unload their

bikes. If the rack is full, up to two bikes may be brought on the bus if space is available.

Riders must have control of their bikes at all times. Mobility devices take priority and
bikes will be moved to accommodate them. Bike Lockers available for rent at the

Astoria Transit Center.



WCONNECTOR

NW Oregon Travel by Transit

The "WCONNECTOR is a five-county transit system for riders traveling to and from the North Coast
and up and down the Coast from Astoria to Yachats. Our award-winning website has a map of bus
routes, lists of events and places to see, a calendar of events happening each month, a trip planner,
and visitor passes for getting there.

NWCONNECTOR

Public Transit Across NW Oregon

Jan May Sept
Y Feb fun Oct

ﬂﬂkm %‘ Mar Jul  Nov
3  Amirak Station (Keiso] Apr Aug Dec

@ A P [ o
| b Toansit Canter.
ETD ke

CONNECT

www nworegontransit.org

$30

NORTH LNORTHWEST

CONNECT - ©

B o e Oregn (ot

01000 w.w-'v:n\.:;wuu-nlfih.m_wu

The "YW/ CONNECTOR gives people an easy travel option to driving to the Coast or driving Hwy 101
along the Coast. Short stay or long stay, the NW Connector is available as it operates buses seven
days a week, and connects to Tri-Met, Amtrak and Greyhound. Riders can leave the Willamette
Valley from Portland, Salem or Corvallis to get to the Coast. Once on the Coast they are able to
ride from Astoria to Yachats with stops in seven cities along the way. Bus drivers are local,
friendly and accessible to answer questions. To encourage people to ride the NW Connector,
riders can purchase a 3 day ($25) or 7 day ($30) pass from the bus driver which gives them one
round trip to and from the coast and unlimited travel at the Coast. It’s a great deal!

We will soon be reaching out to local lodging establishments, restaurants, event planners and local
transportation providers on how we can encourage more visitors to ride the bus to the Coast and
spend time in our local communities.

Contact information: Mary McArthur, NWConnector Coordinator at mbmcarthur@nworegon.org

www._nwconnector. net

&
SUNSET EMPIRE
TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT

£

enton (oun
BTRANSPDRTATIONty cc m




Tillamook County Transportation District
Annual Board Meeting

Schedule for 2019
January * January 24, 2018
February February 21, 2018
March * March 28, 2018
April April 18, 2018
May * May 23, 2018
June (adopt budget) June 20, 2018
July July 18, 2018
August * August 22, 2018
September September 19, 2018
October October 17, 2018
November November 21, 2018
December December 19, 2018

The Board of Directors usually meets on the third Thursday of the month at
6:30pm unless specifically changed for that meeting. The meetings always take
place at the Transportation building, in the Bob Kenny Board Hearing Room at
3600 Third Street, Tillamook Oregon 97141, unless specifically changed for that

meeting.

*Moved to 4™ Thursday in order to have adequate time to complete financial

reports for board packet.



January 17, 2019
March 21, 2019
April 12, 2019
April 18, 2019
April 19, 2019
April 23, 2019

April 30, 2019

May 16, 2019

June 4, 2019

June 20, 2019

July 20, 2019

Tillamook County Transportation District
Budget Calendar
2019 - 2020

Appoint Budget Officer

Appoint New Budget Committee Members (if necessary)
Review Draft Budget with Treasurer

Distribute Draft Budget to Board

Distribute Draft Budget to Budget Committee

Publish First Notice of Budget Committee Meeting (22 days prior to
meeting.) Notice of the budget committee meeting(s) must state the
purpose, time and place of the meeting(s); that the meeting is a public
meeting. Notice must be published not earlier than 30 days prior to first
meeting and not later than 5 days prior to the first meeting. First
publication notice must be separated from the second publication
notice by at least 5 days.

Publish Second Notice of Budget Committee Meeting (8 days prior
to meeting.) Notice must be published not earlier than 5 days prior to
first meeting.

Budget Committee Meeting

Present budget message and comprehensive outline of the proposed
2019-2019 budget. Public comment will be taken. Next budget meeting
(if necessary) will be scheduled at this meeting.

Publish Notice of Budget Hearing (8 days prior to budget hearing.)
Notice must be published not earlier than 30 days prior to first meeting
and not later than 5 days prior to the first meeting. Notice must include
Forms LB-1, 2 and 3.

Budget Public Hearing

Hold public hearing on the budget as approved by the budget
committee. Expenditure adjustments, if any, are restricted to $5,000
or 10%, whichever is greater, of the amount approved for each fund by
the budget committee. Board adopts budget by resolution to
appropriate funds and impose and categorize taxes.

Deadline to Certify the 2019-2019 Tax Levy to the County
Assessor

Deliver two copies each of the Tax Certification LB-50, Resolution
Adopting the Budget and LB-20, LB-30, LB-31, LB-11’s.

September 09, 2019 Deliver Adopted Resolution and Budget to Tillamook County Clerk.

Please note that bolded action items are required by budget law



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting

a Supplemental Budget and
Making Appropriations for
Fiscal Year 2018-2019

g gl

RESOLUTION NO. 18-25

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) Board of
Directors had been provided an unforeseen opportunity to establish a three-county
regional non-emergency medical transportation (NEMT) brokerage called NW Rides;
and

WHEREAS, the District’'s Board of Directors recognized the need to establish a
new enterprise fund to manage the NW Rides brokerage financial transactions; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the following monies be adopted into the
supplemental budget:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the 2018-2019 budget appropriations are
amended as follows:

NW Rides Enterprise Fund
Resources

NW Rides Start up + $ 206,000
NW Rides Contract Revenue + § 3,060,000
Other + $ 5,000
Personnel Services
Payroll: Admin + $ 420,000
Materials & Services ~+ $2,615,000
Capital +  $ 236,000
Total - $3271,000 - $3,271,000

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors on this 29" day of November 2018.

Aye Nay Abstain Absent
ATTEST:
By: By:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO )
TCTD’S ECOLANE DRT SOFTWARE )
LICENSE AGREEMENT TO ADD SETD )

)

AS A NAMED USER RESOLUTION NO. 18-26

WHEREAS, ORS 190.010 authorizes a unit of local government to enter into a
written intergovernmental agreement with any other unit of local government for the
performance of any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement has the
authority to perform; and

WHEREAS, the agreement may provide for the performance of a function or
activity by one of the parties for any other party; and

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) provides demand
response service transportation in Tillamook County, including Dial-a-Ride and non-
emergent medical transport (NEMT); and

WHEREAS, TCTD uses Ecolane DRT software (the “Ecolane Software”) under
license from Ecolane USA Inc. to schedule, dispatch, track, and report on TCTD's
demand response service transportation; and

WHEREAS, TCTD also operates the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, through which
TCTD subcontracts NEMT trips for Columbia Pacific CCO members living in Clatsop,
Columbia, and Tillamook Counties; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has allocated one or more TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicenses to several subcontractors of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, enabling
subcontracted drivers to use tablets running the Ecolane Software mobile module to
receive and process NEMT trip assignments in real-time; and

WHEREAS, Sunset Empire Transportation District (SETD) provides demand
response service transportation in Clatsop County, including Dial-a-Ride, NEMT, and
ADA complementary paratransit services; and

WHEREAS, SETD is a subcontractor of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage; and

WHEREAS, SETD does not currently have any TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicenses, which means that SETD's sole option is to process its NEMT trip
assignments through Ecolane USA Inc.’s web portal; and

WHEREAS, TCTD and SETD (collectively, the “Districts”) provide demand
response service transportation to many of the same clients; and

45039-27477 18-26 Ecolane License Amendment to add SETD.DOCV10/30/2018



WHEREAS, the Districts have determined that it would serve the interests of the
public, and result in considerable cost savings, for SETD to use the Ecolane Software to
support the delivery of SETD’s demand response service transportation in Clatsop
County; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has determined that SETD can be added as a named user of
TCTD’s Ecolane License Agreement to enable SETD to use the Ecolane Software to
schedule, dispatch, track, and report on SETD’s non-NEMT demand response service
transportation in Clatsop County; and

WHEREAS, SETD wishes to enter into a cost share arrangement with TCTD to
fund the use of the Ecolane Software in exchange for being added as a named user to
TCTD’s Ecolane Software License Agreement; and

WHEREAS, TCTD’s Ecolane Software License Agreement must be amended to
allow SETD to be added as a named user; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has negotiated such amendment with Ecolane USA Inc. in
“‘Amendment No. 2 to the Software License & Services Agreement Between Ecolane
USA Inc. and Tillamook County Transportation District” (“Amendment”), attached hereto
as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the TCTD Board of Directors has considered the Amendment and
finds it in the best interest of TCTD to adopt it.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors that:

1. The Board approves the terms and conditions set forth in and adopts the
‘“Amendment No. 2 to the Software License & Services Agreement Between
Ecolane USA Inc. and Tillamook County Transportation District;” and
2. The Board authorizes the General Manager to act on behalf of TCTD in the
execution of the Amendment.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 29" day of 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

s
gt~

45039-27477 18-26 Ecolane License Amendment to add SETD.DOCV10/30/2018 V) p



EXHIBIT A

AMENDMENT

~ /]
(~ A
/
45039-27477 18-26 Ecolane License Amendment to add SETD.DOCV10/30/2018 o &



AMENDMENT NO. 2
to the
Software License & Services Agreement
Between
Ecolane USA Inc.
And
Tillamook County Transportation District

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 (“Amendment”) to the Software License & Services
Agreement (“Agreement”) dated June 30, 2017, is effective October 3, 2018 (“Effective Date”)
between Ecolane USA Inc. (“Licensor”) and Tillamook County Transportation District
(collectively, "the Parties").

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1% Licensor agrees to provide additional licenses and related services to add Sunset Empire
Transportation District as a named user to the Ecolane brokerage software system for Tillamook
County Transportation District, including providing Ecolane training per the specifications set
forth in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2. Tillamook County Transportation District agrees to pay Licensor any additional license
and related service fees as set forth in Exhibit A.

3. Notwithstanding the addition of Sunset Empire Transportation District as a named user of
the Ecolane brokerage software system pursuant to Section 1 of this Amendment, Tillamook
County Transportation District shall remain the sole Licensee for purposes of enforcing any
provision of the Agreement.

4. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended herein, shall remain in full
force and effect. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning
given to them in the Agreement.

5. This Amendment may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which counterparts collectively shall constitute one (1) instrument
representing this Amendment between the parties. In the event that any signature is delivered by
facsimile transmission or by e-mail delivery of a ".pdf" format data file, such signature shall
create a valid and binding obligation of the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is
executed) with the same force and effect as if such facsimile or ".pdf" signature page were an
original thereof.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]

N



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has caused this Amendment No. 2 to the
Software License & Services Agreement to be executed by its authorized representative to be
effective as of the Effective Date first written above.

Ecolane USA Inc. Tillamook County Transportation
m District
Signature: Signature:
/
Printed Name: StevenJ Ross Printed Name:
Title: CEO Title:
Date: 10/03/18 Date:
Page 2 of 5



EXHIBIT A
License Terms
This Exhibit A is made part of and incorporated in that certain Software License & Service
Agreement (“Agreement”), by and between Ecolane USA Inc., a Delaware corporation
(“Licensor” or “Ecolane”), located at 940 West Valley Road, Suite 1400, Wayne, PA 19087,
and Tillamook County Transportation District (“Licensee”) located at 3600 Third Street,
Ste. A, Tillamook, OR 97141.
A. Pricing/Payment
Pricing terms: As described in Final Price Quote dated September 24, 2018. $12,600

100% invoiced after completion of Sunset Empire Transportation District Training

B. Final Price Quote

Page 3 of 5

S\



Ecolane”

Quote - Sunset Empire Transportation District Training

Ecolane | 940W Valley Rd, Suile 1400 | Wayrne, PA 19087

Y34 ECOLANE | 610-312:0033 | SALE QLANE COM

Initial Licenses

TRANSIT AGENCY NAME QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Tilamook County [i] Ecolane DRT Software License (per vehicle) {unlimited users) $2,000 00
Trarsoertation Dislrict
TATE 1 Map data for Service Area - Up 10 5 contiguous counties $000 Included
P20 1] Ecolane MDT Saoftware License {per vehwle) $2.000 00
PROJECT Initial licenses subtotal $0.00
Feotane Traming for Sunsat
Empie Transportation sdditional tems
sty v
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

ADDRESS [1] 7-8" Android Tablet, similar to a Samsung Galaxy Tab E, 87 3328 00

3600 Thard Steeat Ste A a Vehicle Mounting Hardware (RAM- 101U, Gtter box type case, and vehidle $195 00

i)

CITY STATE ZIP i} Mount hardware instaitation $500.00

Tlamwok QR 27141

! Additionat items subtotaf $0.00
PHONE Services
SO3-F42-3 115 QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

| TRemole selip of Erolane DT and BT 50iware (5 T Work days),
EMAIL 5 A s $990 00 $4,960.00
Coeohl@iiinmook bus er 5 Onsile Tramning!Go-ive davs (8 tr work days) $300 00 $4.950.00
1 Z:i;ea for & of Onsite Trps indicated {Risk Assessment, Traming and Go $2,706 00 $2.700.00

USINESS DEVELOPMENT
BIRECTOR : Services subtotal $12,600.00
RiTslle ¥orgas Annual Licansing Year 1
EMAlL QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
prsniba vrasecals 5 Ali indlusive Arrual Licensing plan tinciudes alt items befow {per included wellided

vehicia)

PHONE Server Mamienancy Included
el 206-700-0574 Hosting Costs Inctuced
ATTENTION 24/7:/365 Support wia web ema| and phane Ineluded
Doug Pilanm Map Updates Included
DAYS PRICING 1S VALID

._,1; RUCING IS VAL T es™* and Updates Included
20 Annual licensing year 1 subtotal Included
DATE PRICE EXPIRES SUBTOTAL $12,600.00
12232018 TOTAL AMOUNT  $712,600.00

PRICING TERMS

160% due at completion of
training

Page 4 of 5




Ecolane™

TRANSIT AGENCY NAME

Tillamaok County
Transparlalion Qistict

DATE
92412018

PROJECT

Fealane Tramng or Semsst
Empre {ransportalion
Msinet

e S
9/2412018

"Ryan Larsen, Senior Vice President Date

Oplional ltams | Please ask your Biz Dev Director for more info about these great opfions to help your agency grow!

ANMUAL LICENSE

AN i
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE cosT
] Pre/Post Trp funationality on MDT *** {Initial License cost. flat rafe) $6,995 00
1 Electronic Signature Caphurs fimctionaiity on MDT *** {intial License cost. S0
pur vehicie)
1 Salf Senice Tnp Bookings Website = {lnitial License cost, flal rate} $19,995 53
1 SMS Text Messaging Arival Noification Licenss *** (Includes 10k of SMS $12.00500
Taxt msg credit to stant that never axpires) {Initind License cost, fiat rate)
SKS Text messags wradit tundle {10.000/bundte) (Never axpires unti! used
1 $1.500 04
D Compiaiely)
1 Custorner Service and Faadback module {Initial Licerss cost, fiat rate) $6.995 00
1 Each addiional Week u1nsn‘e aver standard 2 weeks Traning/Go-live $8.700.00
1 Apnuai Reviewr 3 Days (Includes travel} $6 304 00

THES PROPOSAL (NCLUDES THE CONDITIONS NOTED

freplernentabeay Tramng assumes 8 brs per day on site exckuding weekends and hobdays

Al pones a0 US gollars ARl appicable sates/use taxes are addiens and payment of such s the sole responshirty of the gurchaser

Customer may puretiase Androwd tabiets and astime for Tablets through celilar prsader Prces for Tablets range from §2 10 $490 depending on cames
Please coombinate your cellular providentatéets with Ecolare pnax lo ordenng hardware

“Upyrads and webingr Fmning © thchded oy O SRE OF pEw Fammg s chamed 4t Refrester Trapung rate prus Iravel as
rRCtA
= AR Qptinat fem boerse costs molude anotal hostawy. suppieit & fees due 1 year Rom contant sigumg ser 3t 0%

Page 5 of 5




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

APPROVING THE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TCTD AND SETD FOR
SHARED USE AND FUNDING OF
ECOLANE DRT SOFTWARE

L e e

RESOLUTION NO. 18-27

WHEREAS, ORS 190.010 authorizes a unit of local government to enter into a
written intergovernmental agreement with any other unit of local government for the
performance of any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement has the
authority to perform; and

WHEREAS, the agreement may provide for the performance of a function or
activity by one of the parties for any other party; and

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) provides demand
response service transportation in Tillamook County, including Dial-a-Ride and non-
emergent medical transport (NEMT); and

WHEREAS, TCTD uses Ecolane DRT software (the “Ecolane Software”) under
license from Ecolane USA Inc. to schedule, dispatch, track, and report on TCTD's
demand response service transportation; and

WHEREAS, TCTD also operates the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, through which
TCTD subcontracts NEMT trips for Columbia Pacific CCO members living in Clatsop,
Columbia, and Tillamook Counties; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has allocated one or more TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicenses to several subcontractors of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, enabling
subcontracted drivers to use tablets running the Ecolane Software mobile module to
receive and process NEMT trip assignments in real-time; and

WHEREAS, Sunset Empire Transportation District (SETD) provides demand
response service transportation in Clatsop County, including Dial-a-Ride, NEMT, and
ADA complementary paratransit services; and

WHEREAS, SETD is a subcontractor of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage; and

WHEREAS, SETD does not currently have any TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicenses, which means that SETD processes its NEMT trip assignments through
Ecolane USA Inc.’s web portal; and

45039-27477 18-27 SETD Ecolane IGA Resolution.DOCV10/30/2018 (’) \
/



WHEREAS, TCTD and SETD (collectively, the “Districts”) provide demand
response service transportation to many of the same clients; and

WHEREAS, the Districts have determined that it would serve the interests of the
public, and result in considerable cost savings, for SETD to use the Ecolane Software to
support the delivery of SETD’s demand response service transportation in Clatsop
County; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has determined that SETD can be added as a named user of
TCTD’s Ecolane Software License Agreement to enable SETD to use the Ecolane
Software to schedule, dispatch, track, and report on SETD’s non-NEMT demand
response service transportation in Clatsop County; and

WHEREAS, TCTD also wishes to allocate five TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicenses to SETD to enable SETD’s drivers to receive and process trip assignments
using the Ecolane Software in real-time for NEMT and non-NEMT demand response
service transportation alike; and

WHEREAS, SETD wishes to enter into a cost share arrangement with TCTD to
fund the use of the Ecolane Software in exchange for being added as a named user to
TCTD’s Ecolane Software License Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Districts to enter into an agreement that sets
forth the terms that will govern the Districts with regard to their shared use and funding
of the Ecolane Software; and

WHEREAS, such terms are set forth in the “Intergovernmental Agreement
between Tillamook County Transportation District and Sunset Empire Transportation
District for Shared Use and Funding of Ecolane DRT Software,” attached hereto as
Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the TCTD Board of Directors has considered such
intergovernmental agreement and finds it in the best interest of TCTD to adopt it.

45039-27477 18-27 SETD Ecolane IGA Resolution.DOCV10/30/2018 u O



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors that:

1. The Board approves the “Intergovernmental Agreement between Tillamook
County Transportation District and Sunset Empire Transportation District for
Shared Use and Funding of Ecolane DRT Software;” and

2. The Board authorizes the General Manager to act on behalf of TCTD in the
execution of the intergovernmental agreement and take all actions necessary to
perform TCTD's obligations under the agreement.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 29" day of November 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

45039-27477 18-27 SETD Ecolane IGA Resolution.DOCV10/30/2018 (ﬂ |



EXHIBIT A

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

45039-27477 18-27 SETD Ecolane IGA Resolution.DOCV10/30/2018 kl L '



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
AND SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

FOR SHARED USE AND FUNDING OF ECOLANE DRT SOFTWARE

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into as of

this 29" day of November, 2018, between TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT (hereinafter “TCTD”) and SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
(hereinafter “SETD") (collectively, the “Parties”), both special districts acting as political
subdivisions of the state of Oregon under the authority of ORS 198.010 et seq. and
transportation districts organized under ORS 267.510 et seq.

RECITALS

A.

ORS 190.010 authorizes a unit of local government to enter into a written
intergovernmental agreement with any other unit of local government for the
performance of any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement has
the authority to perform. The agreement may provide for the performance of a
function or activity by one of the parties for any other party.

TCTD provides demand response service transportation in Tillamook County,
including Dial-a-Ride and non-emergent medical transport (NEMT).

TCTD uses Ecolane DRT software (the “Ecolane Software”) under a Software
License & Sevices Agrement with an effective date of July 31, 2017 (as
subsequently amended) between TCTD and Ecolane USA Inc. (the "Ecolane
License Agreement") to schedule, dispatch, track, and report on TCTD’s demand
response service transportation.

TCTD also operates the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, through which TCTD
subcontracts NEMT trips for Columbia Pacific CCO members living in Clatsop,
Columbia, and Tillamook Counties.

TCTD has allocated one or more TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses to several
subcontractors of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage, enabling subcontracted drivers
to use tablets running the Ecolane Software mobile module to receive and process
NEMT trip assignments in real-time.

SETD provides demand response service transportation in Clatsop County,
including Dial-a-Ride, NEMT, and ADA complementary paratransit services.

SETD is a subcontractor of the NW Rides NEMT brokerage.

SETD does not currently have any TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses. SETD

Page 1 — INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

45039-27477 TCTD SETD Ecolane IGA - CLEAN.DOCX\D/10/30/2018



processes its NEMT trip assignments through Ecolane USA Inc.’s web portal.

TCTD and SETD provide demand response service transportation to many of the
same clients.

The Parties have determined that it would serve the interests of the public, and
result in considerable cost savings, for SETD to use the Ecolane Software to
support the delivery of SETD’s demand response service transportation in Clatsop
County.

TCTD has determined that SETD can be added as a named user of the Ecolane
License Agreement to enable SETD to use the Ecolane Software to schedule,
dispatch, track, and report on SETD’s non-NEMT demand response service
transportation in Clatsop County.

TCTD also wishes to allocate five TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses to SETD
to enable SETD’s drivers to receive and process trip assignments in real-time for
both NEMT and non-NEMT demand response service transportation.

SETD wishes to enter into a cost share arrangement with TCTD to fund the use of
the Ecolane Software in exchange for being added as a named user to the Ecolane
License Agreement.

It is the desire of the Parties to enter into an agreement that sets forth the terms
that will govern the Parties with regard to their shared use and funding of the
Ecolane Software.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the premise being in general as stated in the foregoing

recitals, and in mutual consideration of the terms, conditions and covenants as set forth

below,

the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1.1

1.2

SETD will be added as a named user of the Ecolane License Agreement,
attached hereto as Exhibit A. This will enable use of the Ecolane Software by
SETD system administrators to schedule, dispatch, track, and report on non-
NEMT demand response service transportation in Clatsop County. SETD will
receive Ecolane Software training, go-live support, and ongoing product
support from Ecolane USA Inc.

SETD will be allocated five (5) TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses, enabling
SETD drivers to accept the following types of trip assignments using tablets
running the Ecolane mobile module:

Page 2 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

45039-27477 TCTD SETD Ecolane IGA - CLEAN.DOCX\D/10/30/2018



1.2.1 NEMT trips as assigned by the NW Rides NEMT brokerage; and

1.2.2 Non-NEMT trips as assigned by SETD system administrators.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

2.1

The term of the Agreement shall be from the date of execution until February
27, 2023, with the option to renew or extend such term upon the mutual written
agreement of the Parties.

3. TCTD OBLIGATIONS

3.1

3.2

3.3

TCTD shall assign to SETD, for SETD’s exclusive use, five (5) TCTD Ecolane
Software sublicenses to enable SETD drivers to access the Ecolane Software
mobile module to accept trip assignments using tablet-type devices.

Upon receipt of funds from SETD consistent with Section 5.1 [Services] of this
Agreement, TCTD shall direct Ecolane USA Inc. to add SETD as a named user
of the Ecolane License Agreement.

TCTD shall serve as the primary contact for all correspondence with Ecolane
USA Inc. related to SETD’s use of the Ecolane License Agreement unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by the Parties.

4. SETD OBLIGATIONS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

SETD shall make payments to TCTD according to the terms in Section 5
[PAYMENT].

As a condition of being added as a named user of the Ecolane License
Agreement, SETD agrees to abide by all terms of use as set forth therein.

SETD shall respond promptly to information requests from TCTD and Ecolane
USA Inc. to enable configuration and support of SETD’s use of the Ecolane
Software.

SETD shall coordinate with Ecolane USA Inc. to identify a mutually acceptable
time for Ecolane Software training and go-live.

SETD shall be solely responsible for all costs associated with purchasing
tablets, data plans, and mounting hardware sufficient to enable SETD’s drivers
to operate the Ecolane Software.

SETD shall be solely responsible for providing one or more computers sufficient
to enable SETD system administrators to use the Ecolane Software to assign
trips to SETD drivers.

Page 3 — INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

45039-27477 TCTD SETD Ecolane IGA - CLEAN.DOCX\D/10/30/2018



4.7  SETD acknowledges and agrees that:

4.7.1 SETD s solely responsible for providing and ensuring the proper training
of its drivers, owners, or operators in the operation of motor vehicles in
conjunction with the use or operation of the Ecolane Software; and

4.7.2 Neither TCTD nor Ecolane USA Inc. are responsible for any claim or
action including costs arising out of the use or misuse of any motor
vehicle operated by SETD in conjunction with or separate from the use
of the Ecolane Software, including any personal injury or property
damage claim or action.

48  SETD acknowledges and agrees that, notwithstanding the addition of SETD as
a named user of the Ecolane Software, TCTD shall remain the sole licensee
for purposes of enforcing, negotiating, or amending any provision of the
Ecolane License Agreement. SETD may not act as TCTD's agent or
representative in any communications or actions related to the Ecolane
Software.

4.9  SETD acknowledges and agrees that its failure to comply with the terms of this
Agreement and with the terms of the Ecolane License Agreement shall
constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement and revocation of SETD's
use of the Ecolane Software.

5. PAYMENT

5.1  Services. Within 60 days after the execution date of this Agreement, SETD
shall pay $12,600.00 to TCTD to cover TCTD’s direct costs to add SETD as a
named user of the Ecolane License Agreement. Such direct costs will be billed
to TCTD by Ecolane USA Inc. for remote setup, simulated go-live, onsite
training, go-live support, and associated travel costs.

5.2 Annual Licensing Costs. On or before February 28 of each year during the term
of this Agreement, SETD shall pay TCTD a portion of TCTD’s annual Ecolane
Software licensing costs.

5.2.1 Provided SETD does not purchase additional TCTD Ecolane Software
sublicences pursuant to Section 5.3 [Additional Sublicenses], SETD’s
portion of TCTD’s annual Ecolane Software licensing costs is deemed
to be $3,282.75.

5.2.2 If SETD purchases additional TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses
pursuant to Section 5.3, SETD shall bear at its sole expense the
additional annual Ecolane Software licensing costs associated with such
sublicenses. SETD’s additional annual Ecolane Software licensing costs
shall be due TCTD at the time of SETD’s acceptance of Ecolane USA
Inc.’s price quote as described in Section 5.3.

Page 4 — INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

45039-27477 TCTD SETD Ecolane IGA - CLEAN.DOCX\D/10/30/2018

W



5.3 Additional Sublicenses. Should SETD determine that it wishes to acquire
additional TCTD Ecolane Software sublicenses, SETD shall notify TCTD of
such interest in writing. Upon receiving such notice, TCTD shall request a price
quote from Ecolane USA Inc. and shall provide such price quote to SETD for
its review and acceptance. Upon SETD’s written acceptance of the price quote,
SETD shall pay TCTD the amount stated in the price quote, at which time TCTD
shall place the order with Ecolane USA Inc. to purchase the stated number of
additional TCTD Ecolane sublicenses on SETD’s behalf.

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS
6.1 LAWS OF OREGON

The parties shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations regarding the
handling and expenditure of public funds. This Agreement shall be construed
and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon. All relevant
provisions required by ORS Chapter 279A and 2